
27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD •  SANTA CLARITA,  CALIFORNIA 91350-2173 •  661 297•1600 •  FAX 661 297•1611 

we bs i te  add ress :  www.yo u rsc vwa te r . co m

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY  
REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

AGENDA 
27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD 

SANTA CLARITA, CA  91350 
RIO VISTA WATER TREATMENT PLANT BOARDROOM 

TUESDAY, JUNE 18, 2019 AT 6:30 PM 

6:00 PM DISCOVERY ROOM OPEN TO PUBLIC 
Dinner for Directors and staff in the Discovery Room  

There will be no discussion of Agency business taking place prior to the 
Call to Order at 6:30 PM. 

OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 PM 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Members of the public may comment as to items not on the
Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to comment on items covered in
this Agenda may do so now or prior to each item as they arise. Please complete and
return a comment request form to the Agency Board Secretary. (Comments may, at
the discretion of the Board’s presiding officer, be limited to three minutes for each
speaker.) Members of the public wishing to comment on items covered in Closed
Session before they are considered by the Board must request to make comment at
the commencement of the meeting at 6:30 PM.

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. CONSENT CALENDAR      PAGE 

5.1.  * Approve Minutes of the SCV Water June 4, 2019 Regular 
Board of Directors Meetings 3 

5.2.  * Approve Minutes of the SCV Water June 7, 2019 Special 
Board of Directors Meetings 9 

5.3.  * Approve a Resolution Approving and Accepting Negotiated 
Exchange of Property Tax Revenues Resulting from 
Annexation to Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District 
Annexation No. SCV-1099 11 

  PAGE 
6. * 2019 SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 5-YEAR STRATEGIC

PLAN REVIEW – FACILITATED BY ED MEANS – 30 MINUTES            21

1



June 18, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 

7. ACTIVE SHOOTER AWARENESS TRAINING – FACILITATED BY OSCAR LIZARDI
– 1 HOUR

8. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT ON ACTIVITIES, PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS

9. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

10. AB 1234 WRITTEN AND VERBAL REPORTS        PAGE 

10.1.* June 5, 2019 CSDA Membership Services Committee Meeting 
– Director Martin 81 

10.2.  Other AB 1234 Reports 

11. DIRECTORS REPORT

12. DIRECTOR REQUESTS FOR APPROVAL FOR EVENT ATTENDANCE

13. REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

14. ADJOURNMENT IN MEMORY OF RUSSELL CAMPBELL

* Indicates Attachment
 Indicates Handout

Note:  The Board reserves the right to discuss or take action or both on all of the above 
agenda items. 

NOTICES 

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for 

that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning (661) 297-1600, or writing to 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350.  

Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. A 

telephone number or other contact information should be included so that Agency staff may discuss 

appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation should make the 

request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency to provide the requested 

accommodation. 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 

session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) 

hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley 

Water Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, California 91350, during 

regular business hours. When practical, these public records will also be made available on the 

Agency’s Internet Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.  

Posted on June 12, 2019. 

2

ajacobs
Matt



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency – June 4, 2019 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency was held 
at the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa 
Clarita, CA 91350 at 6:30 PM on Tuesday, June 4, 2019.  A copy of the Agenda is inserted in 
the Minute Book of the Agency preceding these minutes. 

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Dante Acosta, B. J. Atkins, Tom Campbell, Ed Colley, Kathy 
Colley, William Cooper, Robert DiPrimio, Jerry Gladbach, Maria 
Gutzeit, R. J. Kelly, Gary Martin, Dan Mortensen and Lynne 
Plambeck. 

DIRECTORS ABSENT: None. 

Also present: Matthew Stone, General Manager; Joe Byrne, General Counsel; April Jacobs, 
Board Secretary; Steve Cole, Assistant General Manager; Eric Campbell, Chief Financial and 
Administrative Officer; Brian Folsom, Chief Engineer; Keith Abercrombie, Chief Operating 
Officer; Dirk Marks, Director of Water Resources; Mike Alvord, Director of Operations and 
Maintenance; Kim Grass, Senior Management Analyst; Ari Mantis, HR/Risk Management 
Supervisor; Jim Leserman, Senior Engineer; Ryan Bye, Water Quality/Regulatory Compliance 
Supervisor; Kathie Martin, Public Information Officer; Rene Pounce, IT Technician; Terri Bell, 
Administrative Assistant; and members of the public.  

President Cooper called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.  A quorum was present.  

Upon motion of Director Acosta, seconded by Director Atkins and carried, the Agenda was 
approved by the following electronic votes (Item 4): 

Director Acosta  Yes Director Atkins  Yes 
Director Campbell  Yes    Director E. Colley  Yes  
Director K. Colley  Yes President Cooper  Yes 
Director DiPrimio  Yes Director Gladbach  Yes 
Vice President Gutzeit  Yes Director Kelly Yes 
Vice President Martin   Yes Director Mortensen Yes 
Director Plambeck  Yes 

Upon motion of Director Gladbach, seconded by Director Acosta and carried, the Board 
approved the Consent Calendar including Resolution Nos. SCV-107 and SCV-108 by the 
following electronic votes (Item 5): 

Director Acosta  Yes Director Atkins  Yes 
Director Campbell  Yes    Director E. Colley  Yes  
Director K. Colley  Yes President Cooper  Yes 
Director DiPrimio  Yes Director Gladbach  Yes 
Vice President Gutzeit  Yes Director Kelly Yes 
Vice President Martin   Yes Director Mortensen Yes 
Director Plambeck  Yes 

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-107  

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

3

ajacobs
DRAFT

ajacobs
Item 5.1



Minutes of June 4, 2019 
Page 2 of 6 

OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
UPDATING THE CLASSIFICATION PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/20 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCV 
Water) has previously approved classification plans and salary schedules of SCV Water 
employees by using the Board’s customary procedures for transacting business; and 

WHEREAS, the California Public Employee’s Retirement System (CalPERS) requires 
SCV Water to have the Board of Directors act in a public meeting to approve the current 
classification; and 

WHEREAS, the Board approved a 3% Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) at the April 30, 
2019 special Board meeting and now wishes to update the classification plan for SCV Water 
employees to increase the ranges for all classifications. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the adoption of the classification plan for 
all SCV Water employees attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved and such salary 
range for each classification is hereby adopted for Fiscal Year 2019/20. 

RESOLUTION NO. SCV- 108 

JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF LOS 
ANGELES ACTING IN BEHALF OF 

Los Angeles County General Fund 

Los Angeles County Consolidated Fire Protection District 

Los Angeles County Flood Control 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SANTA CLARITA VALLEY SANITATION DISTRICT OF 
LOS ANGELES COUNTY, AND THE GOVERNING BODIES OF 

Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District 

City of Santa Clarita 

Santa Clarita Street Lighting Maintenance District No. 2 

Santa Clarita Library 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 

APPROVING AND ACCEPTING NEGOTIATED EXCHANGE OF PROPERTY TAX REVENUES 
RESULTING FROM ANNEXATION TO SANTA CLARITA VALLEY SANITATION DISTRICT. 

"ANNEXATION NO. 1095" 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 99 and 99.01 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, 
prior to the effective date of any jurisdictional change which will result in a special district 

4



Minutes of June 4, 2019 
Page 3 of 6 

providing a new service, the governing bodies of all local agencies that receive an 
apportionment of the property tax from the area must determine the amount of property tax 
revenues from the annual tax increment to be exchanged between the affected agencies and 
approve and accept the negotiated exchange of property tax revenues by resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the governing bodies of the agencies signatory hereto have made 
determinations of the amount of property tax revenues from the annual tax increments to be 
exchanged as a result of the annexation to Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District entitled 
Annexation No. 1095; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The negotiated exchange of property tax revenues resulting from the annexation of
territory

to Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District in the annexation entitled Annexation No. 1095 is 
approved and accepted. 

2. For each fiscal year commencing on and after July 1, 2018 or after the effective
date of this jurisdictional change, whichever is later, the County Auditor shall transfer to Santa 
Clarita Valley Sanitation District a total of 0.9877359 percent of the annual tax increment 
attributable to the land area encompassed within Annexation No. 1095 as shown on the 
attached Worksheet. 

3. No additional transfer of property tax revenues shall be made from any other tax
agencies to Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District as a result of annexation entitled Annexation 
No. 1095. 

4. No transfer of property tax increments from properties within a community
redevelopment project, which are legally committed to a Community Redevelopment Agency, 
shall be made during the period that such tax increment is legally committed for repayment of 
the redevelopment project costs. 

5. If at any time after the effective date of this resolution, the calculations used herein
to determine initial property tax transfers or the data used to perform those calculations are 
found to be incorrect thus producing an improper or inaccurate property tax transfer, the 
property tax transfer shall be recalculated and the corrected transfer shall be implemented for 
the next fiscal year. 

The foregoing resolution was adopted by the Board of Supervisors of the County of Los 
Angeles, the Board of Directors of Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District of Los Angeles 
County, and the governing bodies of Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District, City of 
Santa. Clarita, Santa Clarita Street Lighting Maintenance District No. 2, Santa Clarita Library, 
and Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, signatory hereto. 

-------------- 

Upon motion of Director Atkins, seconded by Director Gladbach and carried, the Board 
approved option 3B and approved entering into a contract with CP HR Consulting to perform an 
Agency-wide comprehensive classification and compensation study to be implemented in July 
of Fiscal Year 2020/21 by the following electronic votes (Item 6.1): 

Director Acosta Yes Director Atkins  Yes 

5



Minutes of June 4, 2019 
Page 4 of 6 

Director Campbell  Yes    Director E. Colley  Yes  
Director K. Colley  Yes President Cooper  Yes 
Director DiPrimio  Yes Director Gladbach  Yes 
Vice President Gutzeit  Yes Director Kelly Yes 
Vice President Martin   Yes Director Mortensen Yes 
Director Plambeck  Yes 

Director of Operations and Maintenance Mike Alvord gave an update on the public notification of 
PFOS and PFOA notification exceedances. He stated that at this time the Board would not need 
to receive and file the public notification.  This is due to the regulatory agency requesting that 
the Agency postpone its public notification in anticipation of revisions coming within the next few 
weeks on the notification and response levels.  Mr. Alvord advised the Board that by June 22, 
2019, the Agency will provide the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisor, Santa Clarita Valley 
City Council and the SCV Water Agency Board a public notification letter on the first wells where 
PFOS and PFOA levels were detected.  Further, he stated that pertaining to the second set of 
wells, where detection was confirmed, notification would be sent out on or before July 1, 2019.  
Once new values are received from the Division of Drinking Water, Mr. Alvord will advise the 
Board.     

A revised staff report and attachment was handed out and posted on the SCV Water website 
pertaining to this item (Item 7).   

Public Information Officer Kathie Martin gave a presentation on the 2019 Customer Satisfaction 
and Awareness Survey (Item 8). 

The General Manager reported that there was a meeting with staff today regarding the 
emerging PFOS and PFOA.  The agency will be working with both external and internal 
resources to plan and stay ahead of this issue (Item 9). 

There was no discussion on items 10 and 11. 

The Board President advised the Board that we will adjourning tonight’s meeting in memory of 
Carl Boyer III.  He then updated the Board on two items that were discussed at the May 2019 
ACWA Board meeting (1) the GSA’s and what is happening in the Central Valley, the ACWA 
Agriculture Committee gave a report on how the requirements of the GSA’s will impact the 
communities in the Central Valley and (2) he discussed SB 200 Safe and Affordable Drinking 
Water (Water Tax) and ACWA’s view point (Item 12).  

-------------- 

AB 1234 Reports (Item 13). 

Written reports were submitted by Director Plambeck and were included in the Board packet.  

An additional written report was submitted by Director Atkins which was handed out and is part 

of record.   

President Cooper reported that he attended the ACWA Board meeting held in Sacramento on 

May 30-31, 2019. 

Director E. Colley reported that he attended a lunch meeting with the General Manager on May 

6



Minutes of June 4, 2019 
Page 5 of 6 

23, 2019. 

Director Kelly reported that he participated in conference calls with both the ACWA Audit 

Committee on May 28, 2019 and ACWA Business Development Committee on May 30, 2019. 

-------------- 

Director Reports (Item 14). 

Director Kelly reported on the May 27, 2019 Memorial Day Tribute at Eternal Valley Memorial 
Park in Newhall and describe the wreath that was sent on behalf of SCV Water.  Director Kelly 
extended his gratitude to staff.  

There were no requests for approval for event attendance (Item 15). 

--------------- 

Upon motion of Director Acosta, seconded by Director Gladbach and carried, the Board went 
into Closed Session at 8:18 PM to discuss the item listed on the Agenda by the following 
electronic votes (Item 16):  

Director Acosta  Yes Director Atkins  Yes 
Director Campbell  Yes    Director E. Colley  Yes  
Director K. Colley  Yes President Cooper  Yes 
Director DiPrimio  Yes Director Gladbach  Yes 
Vice President Gutzeit  Yes Director Kelly Yes 
Vice President Martin   Yes Director Mortensen Yes 
Director Plambeck  Yes 

Upon motion of Director Atkins, seconded by Director Kelly and carried, the Board voted to 
come out of Closed Session at 8:32 PM by the following electronic votes (Item 16):  

Director Acosta  Yes Director Atkins  Yes 
Director Campbell  Yes    Director E. Colley  Yes  
Director K. Colley  Yes President Cooper  Yes 
Director DiPrimio  Yes Director Gladbach  Yes 
Vice President Gutzeit  Yes Director Kelly Yes 
Vice President Martin   Yes Director Mortensen Yes 
Director Plambeck  Yes 

President Cooper reconvened the Open Session at 8:32 PM. 

Joe Byrne, Esq., reported that there were no actions taken in Closed Session that were 
reportable under the Ralph M. Brown Act (Item 17). 

Director Plambeck requested that an update from the June 10, 2019 SCV GSA Board meeting 
be presented to the Board at its next meeting (Item 18). 

Upon motion of Director Mortensen, seconded by Director Gladbach and carried, the meeting 
was adjourned at 8:36 PM in memory of Carl Boyer III by the following electronic votes (Item 
19): 

7



Minutes of June 4, 2019 
Page 6 of 6 

Director Acosta  Yes Director Atkins  Yes 
Director Campbell  Yes    Director E. Colley  Yes  
Director K. Colley  Yes President Cooper  Yes 
Director DiPrimio  Yes Director Gladbach  Yes 
Vice President Gutzeit  Yes Director Kelly Yes 
Vice President Martin   Yes Director Mortensen Yes 
Director Plambeck  Yes 

 April Jacobs, Board Secretary 

ATTEST: 

President of the Board 

8



Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency – June 7, 2019 

A special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency was held 
at the Embassy Suites located at 28508 Westinghouse Place, Valencia, CA 91355 in the Citrus 
and Mandarin rooms at 8:00 AM on Friday, June 7, 2019.  A copy of the Agenda is inserted in 
the Minute Book of the Agency preceding these minutes. 

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Dante Acosta, B. J. Atkins, Ed Colley (Arrived at 8:55 AM), Kathy 
Colley, William Cooper, Robert DiPrimio, Jerry Gladbach, Maria 
Gutzeit, R. J. Kelly, Gary Martin, Dan Mortensen and Lynne 
Plambeck were in attendance. 

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Tom Campbell. 

Also present: Matthew Stone, General Manager; April Jacobs, Board Secretary; Steve Cole, 
Assistant General Manager; Eric Campbell, Chief Financial and Administrative Officer; Keith 
Abercrombie, Chief Operating Officer; Brian Folsom, Chief Engineer; Rochelle Patterson, 
Director of Finance and Administration; Dirk Marks, Director of Water Resources; Mike Alvord, 
Director of Operations and Maintenance; Cris Perez, Director of Tech Services; Kathie Martin, 
Public Information Officer; Mitchell Rosenberg, M.M. Rosenberg and Associates; and no 
member of the public. 

President Cooper called the meeting to order at 8:03 AM.  A quorum was present.  

There were no Public Comments (Item 3). 

By motion of Director Gladbach, seconded by Director Acosta and carried, the Board approved 
the Agenda by the following voice votes (Item 4). 

Director Acosta  Yes Director Atkins  Yes 
Director Campbell  Absent    Director E. Colley  Not Present  
Director K. Colley  Yes President Cooper  Yes 
Director DiPrimio  Yes Director Gladbach  Yes 
Vice President Gutzeit  Yes Director Kelly Yes 
Vice President Martin   Yes  Director Mortensen Yes 
Director Plambeck  Yes 

Mitchell Rosenberg facilitated the team building session for staff and the Board (Item 5).  

Staff was dismissed at 1:35 PM. 

Mr. Mitchell wrapped up the session with the Board at 2:29 PM.  

By motion of Director Gladbach, seconded by Director Mortensen and carried, the Board 
adjourned the meeting at 2:35 PM by the following voice votes (Item 6). 

Director Acosta  Yes Director Atkins  Yes 
Director Campbell  Absent  Director E. Colley  Yes  
Director K. Colley  Yes President Cooper  Yes 
Director DiPrimio  Yes Director Gladbach Yes 

9

ajacobs
DRAFT

ajacobs
Item 5.2



Minutes of June 7, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 

Vice President Gutzeit  Yes Director Kelly Yes 
Vice President Martin   Yes  Director Mortensen Yes 
Director Plambeck  Yes 

 April Jacobs, Board Secretary 

ATTEST: 

President of the Board 

10



SCV 
WATER BOARD MEMORANDUM 

DATE: zyxwvutsrqponmlkjihgfedcbaZYXWVUTSRQPONMLKJIHGFEDCBAJune 10,2019 

TO: SCVWA Board of Directors 

FROM: April Jacobs 

Board Secretary 

SUBJECT: Approve a Resolution Approving and Accepting Negotiated Exchange of Property Tax 
Revenues Resulting from Annexation to Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District 
Annexation No. SCV-1099 

SUMMARY 

The County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County is requesting approval and acceptance 
of a negotiated exchange of property tax revenues resulting from annexation to Santa Clarita 
Valley Sanitation District Annexation No. SCV-1099. 

DISCUSSION 

The annexation process requires that a resolution for property tax revenue exchange be 
adopted by all the affected local agencies before an annexation may be approved. For any 
jurisdictional change which will result in a special district providing new service not previously 
provided in an area, the law requires the governing bodies of all local agencies that receive an 
apportionment of the property tax from the area to determine by resolution the amount of the 
annual tax increment to be transferred to the special district (Revenue and Taxation Code 

Section 99.01). 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Board of Directors approve the attached Negotiated Tax Exchange Resolution resulting 
from annexation to the Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District Annexation No. SCV-1099. 

AMJ 

Attachment 

11

ajacobs
Item 5.3

ajacobs
April



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

12



COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICTS 
OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY 

1955 Workman Mill Road, Whittier, CA 90601-1400 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 4998, Whittier, CA 90607-4998 
Telephone: (562) 699-741 1, FAX: (562) 699-5422 
www.lacsd.org 

GRACE ROBINSON HYDE zyxwvutsrqponmlkjihgfedcbaZYXWVUTSRQPONMLKJIHGFEDCBA
Chief Engineer and General Manager 

May 30, 2019 

General Annexation File 

Ms. April Jacobs, Board Secretary 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 

27234 Bouquet Canyon Road 

Santa Clarita, CA 91350 

Dear Ms. Jacobs: 

Tax Sharing Resolutions 

Thank you for signing and returning the last joint resolutions that were submitted to your office 

for tax sharing purposes. 

Enclosed, in triplicate, is a Joint Tax Sharing Resolution (resolution) involving your agency and 

others. The applicant has requested, in writing, annexation of his property into the Santa Clarita Valley 

Sanitation District (District) in order to receive off-site disposal of sewage. Please see the table below 

for the annexation and its associated project. The annexation process requires that a resolution for 

property tax revenue exchange be adopted by all the affected local agencies before an annexation may be 

approved. For any jurisdictional change which will result in a special district providing new service not 

previously provided to an area, the law requires the governing bodies of all local agencies that receive an 

apportionment of the property tax from the area to determine by resolution the amount of the annual tax 

increment to be transferred to the special district (Revenue and Taxation Code Section 99.01). Please 

note that by sharing the property tax increment with the District resulting from this annexation, your agency 

will not lose any existing ad valorem tax revenue it currently receives from the affected territory. Your 

agency would only be giving up a portion of the revenues it would receive on increased assessed valuation. 

SCV-I099 

Type of Project 

one existing single-family home 

Annexation No. 

Also, attached for the annexation is a copy of the applicable worksheet and map showing the 

location of the annexation. The worksheet lists the annual tax increment to be exchanged between your 

agency, other affected taxing entities, and the District. The tax sharing ratios listed in the worksheet 

were calculated by the County Auditor Controller by specific Tax Rate Area (TRA). For example, if the 

annexing territory were to lie within two separate TRAs, there would be a worksheet for each TRA. The 

Los Angeles County Chief Executive Office (CEO) is requiring the District to implement the worksheet for 

all District annexations in order to increase efficiency for the calculation of property tax sharing ratios. 

13



Ms. April Jacobs 2 May 30, 2019 

The resolution is being distributed to all patties for signature in counterpart. Therefore, you will 

only be receiving a signature page for your agency. Enclosed are three sets of the resolution. One set of 

the resolution is for your files and the other two sets of the resolution need to be returned to the District. 

Please execute the two sets of the resolution and return them to the undersigned within 60 days as 

required by the Government Code. In addition, the County CEO's legal counsel is also requesting that 

the signature pages be properly executed from all affected agencies. Therefore, please have the Attest 

line signed by the appropriate person. Upon completion of the annexation process, your office will 

receive a fully executed copy of the tax sharing resolution for your files. 

Your continued cooperation in this matter is very much appreciated. ~-- .•... 
please do not hesitate to call me at (562) 908-4288, extension 2708. 

Customer Servic cialist 

Facilities Planning Department 

DC: 

Enclosures: SCY-1099 

DOC 4401106 

14



JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 

ACTING TN BEHALF OF 

Los Angeles County General Fund 

Los Angeles County Consolidated Fire Protection District 

Los Angeles County Flood Control 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SANT A CLARITA VALLEY SANITATION DISTRICT OF LOS 

ANGELES COUNTY, AND THE GOVERNING BODIES OF 

Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District 

Antelope Valley Resource Conservation District 

City of Santa Clarita 

Santa Clarita Library 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 

APPROVTNG AND ACCEPTING NEGOTIATED EXCHANGE OF PROPERTY zyxwvutsrqponmlkjihgfedcbaZYXWVUTSRQPONMLKJIHGFEDCBATAX REVENUES 

RESULTING FROM ANNEXATION TO SANTA CLARITA V ALLEY SANITATION DISTRICT. 

"ANNEXATION NO. 1099" 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 99 and 99.01 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, prior to the 

effective date of any jurisdictional change which will result in a special district providing a new service, 

the governing bodies of all local agencies that receive an apportionment of the property tax from the area 

must determine the amount of property tax revenues from the annual tax increment to be exchanged 

between the affected agencies and approve and accept the negotiated exchange of property tax revenues 

by resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the governing bodies of the agencies signatory hereto have made determinations of 

the amount of property tax revenues from the annual tax increments to be exchanged as a result of the 

annexation to Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District entitled zyxwvutsrqponmlkjihgfedcbaZYXWVUTSRQPONMLKJIHGFEDCBAAnnexation No.1 099; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The negotiated exchange of property tax revenues resulting from the annexation of territory 

to Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District in the annexation entitled Annexation No.1 099 is approved and 

accepted. 

2. For each fiscal year commencing on and after July 1, 2018 or after the effective date of this 

jurisdictional change, whichever is later, the County Auditor shall transfer to Santa Clarita Valley 

Sanitation District a total of 0.9622195 percent of the annual tax increment attributable to the land area 

encompassed within Annexation No. 1099 as shown on the attached Worksheet. 

15



3. No additional transfer of property tax revenues shall be made from any other tax agencies to 

Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District as a result of annexation entitled zyxwvutsrqponmlkjihgfedcbaZYXWVUTSRQPONMLKJIHGFEDCBAAnnexation No.1 099. 

4. No transfer of property tax increments from properties within a community redevelopment 

project, which are legally committed to a Community Redevelopment Agency, shall be made during the 

period that such tax increment is legally committed for repayment of the redevelopment project costs. 

5. If at any time after the effective date of this resolution, the calculations used herein to 

determine initial property tax transfers or the data used to perform those calculations are found to be 

incorrect thus producing an improper or inaccurate property tax transfer, the property tax transfer shall be 

recalculated and the corrected transfer shall be implemented for the next fiscal year. 

The foregoing resolution was adopted by the Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles, 

the Board of Directors of Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District of Los Angeles County, and the 

governing bodies of Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District, Antelope Valley Resource 

Conservation District, City of Santa Clarita, Santa Clarita Library, and Santa Clarita Valley Water 

Agency, signatory hereto. 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER 

AGENCY 

SIGNATURE 

ATTEST: PRINT NAME AND TITLE 

Date Secretary 

(SIGNED IN COUNTERPART) 

16



P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D
 

0
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
 

A
U
D
I
T
O
R
 

A
C
A
F

l\
N
0
3
 

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 

T
A
X
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

R
E
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
 

W
O
R
K
S
H
E
E
T
 

F
I
S
C
A
L
 

Y
E
A
R
 
2
0
1
8
-
2
0
1
9
 

A
N
N
E
X
A
T
I
O
N
 

T
O

: 

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 

N
U
M
B
E
R

: 

T
R
A

: 

E
F
F
E
C
T
I
V
E
 

D
A
T
E

: 

A
N
N
E
X
A
T
]
 
O
N
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

: 

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 

S
H
A
R
E

: 

S
T
A
 
C
L
R
T
A
 

V
L
Y
 

S
A
N
I
T
 

D
I
S
 
O
F
 
L
A
 
C
O
 

0
6
7

.3
5
 

0
6
5
6
3
 

0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9
 

1
0
9
9
 

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 

N
A
M
E

: 
A
-S
C
V
-1
0
9
9
 

0
.0
1
7
6
7
3
4
1
9
 

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 

#
 

C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 

T
A
X
 

S
H
A
R
E
 

T
A
X
I
N
G
 

A
G
E
N
C
Y
 

0
0
)
 

.0
5
 

T,
O
S
 
A
N
G
E
L
E
S
 

C
O
U
N
T
Y
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 

0
0
1

.2
0
 

L
.A

. 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 

1\
C
C
U
M
 

C
A
P
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 

0
.2
2
6
3
6
0
6
3
7
 

0
.0
0
0
1
11
2
5
 

0
0
7

.3
0
 

C
O
N
S
O
L

o 
F
I
R
E
 

P
R
O

.D
I
S
T

.O
F
 

L
.A

.C
O

. 
0

.1
6
6
5
2
9
3
3
3
 

0
0
7

.3
1
 

r.
 

1\
 
C
 
F
I
R
E
-
F
F
W
 

0
.0
0
5
2
0
1
4
8
7
 

0
3
0

.1
0
 

L
.1
\.
C
O

.F
L

.C
O
N

.D
R

.I
M
P

.D
I
S
T

.M
A
I
N
T

. 
0

.0
0
1
6
6
9
3
8
9
 

0
3
0

."1
0
 

L
A
 
C
O
 
F
L
O
O
D
 

C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 

M
A
I
N
T
 

0
.0
0
9
4
4
7
4
4
4
 

0
6
1

.8
0
 

G
R
E
A
T
E
R
 

L
 
A
 
C
O
 
V
E
C
T
O
R
 

C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 

0
.0
0
0
3
2
2
7
1
5
 

0
6
8

.0
5
 

A
N
T
E
L
O
P
E
 

V
Y
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
 

C
O
N
S
E
R
 

D
I
S
T
 

0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

2
4
9

.0
1 

C
I
T
Y
-
S
A
N
T
A
 

C
L
A
R
I
T
A
 

T
O
 

#
1
 

0
.0
5
6
3
0
8
2
1
4
 

2
4
9

.5
6
 

C
I
T
Y

-S
A
N
T
A
 

C
L
A
R
I
T
A
 

L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 

0
.0
2
2
6
4
9
4
0
5
 

3
0
2

.0
1
 

C
A
S
T
A
I
C
 

L
A
K
E
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
A
G
E
N
C
Y
 

0
.0
5
5
8
44
2
3
7
 

40
0

.0
0
 

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 

R
E
V
 
A
U
G
M
E
N
T
A
T
I
O
N
 

F
D
 

0
.0
6
8
9
9
0
3
6
5
 

~0
0

.0
1
 

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 

A
U
G
 

F
D
 

I
M
P
O
U
N
D
 

0
.1
3
3
7
6
6
0
0
9
 

4
0
0

.1
5
 

C
O
U
N
T
Y
 

S
C
H
O
O
L
 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

0
.0
0
1
3
7
9
7
0
5
 

40
0

.2
1
 

C
H
J
L
D
R
E
N

'S
 

I
N
S
T
I
L
 

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
 

F
U
N
D
 

0
.0
0
2
7
3
8
2
3
0
 

6
6
5

.0
1
 

S
U
L
P
H
U
R
 

S
P
R
I
N
G
S
 

U
N
I
O
N
 

S
C
H
O
O
L
 

D
IS
 

0.
0
8
3
9
7
3
9
9
9
 

66
5

.0
6
 

C
O

.S
C
H

.S
E
R
V

.F
D

.-
 

S
U
L
P
H
U
R
 

S
P
R
I
N
G
S
 

0
.0
0
7
2
0
0
2
8
8
 

6
6
5

.0
7
 

D
E
V

.C
T
R

.H
D
C
P
D
-M
I
N
O
R
-
S
U
L
P
H
U
R
 

S
P
G
S
 

0
.0
0
0
7
9
5
9
6
1 

75
7

.0
2
 

H
A
R
T
 
W
I
L
L
I

Al
"1

 
S
 
U
N
I
O
N
 

H
I
G
H
 

0
.0
7
8
7
6
5
2
0
7
 

P
l\
G
E
 

1
 

P
E
R
C
E
N
T
 

P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 

D
I
S
T
 

S
H
A
R
E
 

N
E
T
 

S
H
A
R
E
 

A
L
L
O
C
A
T
E
D
 

S
H
A
R
E
 

A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T
S
 

2
2

.6
3
7
0
 

%
 

0
.0
1
7
6
7
3
4
1
9
 

0
.0
0
4
0
0
0
5
7
7
 

0
.0
1
1
1
 

%
 

0
.0
1
7
6
7
3
4
]9
 

0
.0
0
0
0
0

19
6
(
,
 

0
.0
0
4
0
9
4
4
7
1 

0
.2
2
2
2
6
6
1
6
6
 

0
.0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

0
.0
0
0

11
1
2
5
2
 

1
6

.6
5
2
9
 

%
 

0
.0
1
7
6
7
3
4
1
9
 

0
.0
0
2
9
4
31
4
2
 

-0
.0
0
2
9
4
3
1
42

 
0

.1
6
3
5
8
6
1
9
1
 

0
.5
2
0
1
 

%
 

0
.0
1
7
6
7
3
4
1
9
 

0
.0
0
0
0
9
1
9
2
8
 

0
.0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

0
.0
0
5
~
0
1
1
8
7
 

0
.1
6
6
9
 

%
 

0
.0
1
7
6
7
3
4
]9
 

0
.0
0
0
0
2
9
5
0
3
 

-
0

.0
0
0
0
2
9
5
0
3
 

0
.0
0
1
6
3
9
8
8
6
 

0
.9
4
4
7
 

%
 

0
.0
1
7
6
7
3
4
]9
 

0
.0
0
0
1
6
6
9
6
8
 

-0
.0
0
0
1
6
6
9
6
8
 

0
 

0
0
9
2
8
0
4
7
6
 

0
.0
3
2
2
 

%
 

0
.0
1
7
6
7
34

19
 

0
.0
0
0
0
0
5
7
0
3
 

-0
.0
0
0
0
0
5
7
0
3
 

0
.0
0
0
3
1
7
0
1
2
 

0
.0
0
0
0
 

%
 

0
.O
J
7
6
7
3
4
1
9
 

0
.0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

0
.0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

0
.0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

5
.6
3
0
8
 

%
 

0
.0
1
7
6
7
3
4
1
9
 

0
.0
0
0
9
9
5

]5
8
 

-0
.0
0
0
9
9
5
15
8
 

0
.0
5
5
31
3
0
5
6
 

2
.2
6
4
9
 

%
 

0
.0
1
7
6
7
3
4
1
9
 

0
.0
0
0
4
0
0
2
9
2
 

-
0

.0
0
0
4
0
0
2
9
2
 

0
.0
2
2
2
49
1
1
3
 

5
.5
8
4
4
 

%
 

0
.0
1
7
6
7
3
41

9
 

0
.0
0
0
9
8
6
9
5
8
 

-
0

.0
0
0
9
8
6
9
5
8
 

0
.0
5
4
8
5
7
2
7
9
 

6
.8
9
9
0
 

%
 

0
.0
1
7
6
7
3
4
1
9
 

0
.0
0
1
2
1
9
2
9
5
 

E
X
E
M
P
T
 

0
.0
6
8
9
9
0
3
6
5
 

1
3

.3
7
6
6
 

%
 

0
.0
1
7
6
7
3
4
1
9
 

0
.0
0
2
3
6
4
1
0
2
 

E
X
E
M
P
T
 

0
 

13
3
7
6
6
0
0
9
 

0
.1
3
7
9
 

%
 

0
.0
1
7
6
7
34

19
 

0
.0
0
0
0
2
4
3
8
4
 

E
X
E
M
P
T
 

0
 
0
0

]3
7
9
7
0
5
 

0
.2
7
3
8
 

%
 

0
.0
1
7
6
7
3
4
1
9
 

0
.0
0
0
0
4
8
3
9
3
 

E
X
E
M
P
T
 

0
 
0
0
2
7
1
8
2
3
0
 

8
.3
9
7
3
 

%
 

0
.0
17
6
7
3
4
19

 
0

.0
0
1
4
8
4
10
)
 

E
X
E
M
P
T
 

0
 

0
8
3
9
7
3
9
9
9
 

0
.7
2
0
0
 

%
 

0
.O

J7
6
7
3
4
19
 

0
.0
0
0
1
2
7
2
5
3
 

E
X
E
M
P
T
 

0
 
0
0
7
2
0
0
2
8
8
 

0
.0
7
9
5
 

%
 

0
.0
]
7
6
7
3
4
1
9
 

0
.0
0
0
0
1
40
6
)
 

E
X
E
M
P
T
 

0
 

0
0
0
7
~
5
9
6
1
 

7
.8
7
6
5
 

%
 

0
.0
1
7
6
7
3
4
1
9
 

0
.0
0
1
3
9
2
0
S
0
 

E
X
E
M
P
T
 

0
 

0
7
8
7
6
5
2
0
7
 

17



A
U
D
I
T
O
R
 

A
C
A
F
A
N
0
3 

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 

T
A
X
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 

R
E
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
 

W
O
R
K
S
H
E
E
T
 

F
I
S
C
A
L
 

Y
E
A
R
 

2
0
1
8
-2
0
1
9
 

P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D
 

0
1
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9
 

P
A
G
E
 

2
 

A
N
N
E
X
A
T
I
O
N
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

: 
1
0
9
9
 

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
N
N

<l
E

: 
A
-S
C
V
-
I0
9
9
 

T
R
A
:
 
0
6
5
6
3 

C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 

P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 

A
L
L
O
C
A
T
E
D
 

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 

#
 

T
A
X
I
N
G
 
A
G
E
N
C
Y
 

T
A
X
 
S
H
A
R
E
 

P
E
R
C
E
N
T
 

D
I
S
T
 

S
H
A
R
E
 

S
H
A
R
E
 

A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T
S
 

N
E
T
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
z
y
x
w

v
u

ts
rq

p
o

n
m

lk
ji
h

g
fe

d
c
b

a
Z

Y
X

W
V

U
T

S
R

Q
P

O
N

M
L

K
J
IH

G
F

E
D

C
B

A
-
-
-

--
-

--
-

,-
 

- 
- 

- 
- 

z
y

x
w

v
u

ts
r
q

p
o

n
m

lk
ji

h
g

fe
d

c
b

a
Z

Y
X

W
V

U
T

S
R

Q
P

O
N

M
L

K
J

I
H

G
F

E
D

C
B

A
-
-
-
-
-
 

- 
- 

--
 

- 
-_

._
-
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 
- 

- 
--

 -
 

..
 
- 

- 
- 
- 

- 
_

.- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 
z
y
x
w
v
u
t
s
r
q
p
o
n
m
l
k
j
i
h
g
f
e
d
c
b
a
Z
Y
X
W
V
U
T
S
R
Q
P
O
N
M
L
K
J
I
H
G
F
E
D
C
B
A

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
_
-
-
- 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

- 
-
-
--

--
-
--

--
 

-
-
-

--
-
-

-
--

- 
-
-
-
-
-
-

--
--
-
- 

75
7

.0
6
 

C
O

.S
C
H

.S
E
R
V
.
F
D

.-
 

H
A
R
T
,
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
 

S
. 

0
.
0
0
0
3
2
8
3
35

 
0
.
0
32
8
 

%
 

0
.
01
7
6·

/3
4
1
9
 

0
.0
0
0
0
0
5
8
0
2
 

E
X
E
M
P
T
 

0.
0
0
0
3
2
8
3
3
5
 

75
7
.
0
7
 

H
A
R
T
,
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
 

S
.
-
E
L
E
M
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
F
U
N
D
 

0
.
0
4
1
4
4
3
7
9
4
 

4
.
1
4
4
3
 

%
 

0
.0
1
7
6
7
3
4
1
9
 

0
.
0
0
0
7
3
2
4
5
3
 

E
X
E
M
P
T
 

0
.0
41
4
4
3
7
9
4
 

8
1
4

.0
4
 

S
A
N
T
A
 
C
L
A
R
I
T
A
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
C
O
L
L
E
G
E
 

0
.
0
3
6
1
7
39
9
4
 

3
.
6
1
7
3
 

%
 

0
.0
17
6
7
3
4
1
9
 

0
.
0
0
0
6
3
9
3
18

 
E
X
E
M
P
T
 

0.
03
6
1
7
3
9
9
4
 

*
*
*
0
6
7
.
3
5
 

S'
I'
A
 
C
L
R
T
A
 
V
L
Y
 
S
A
N
I
T
 
D
l
S
 
O
F
 
L
A
 
C
O
 

0
.0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

0
.0
0
0
0
 

%
 

0
.
0
1
7
6
7
34
1
9
 

0
.0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
00

 
0

.0
0
9
6
2
2
1
9
5
 

T
O
T
A
L

: 
1.
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 

1
0
0

.0
0
0
0
 

%
 

0
.0
1
7
6
7
3
4
1
9
 

-
0

.0
0
9
6
2
2
1
9
5
 

1
.
0
0
0
0
0
00
0
0
 

18



[ff
l~

W
 

T
R

U
E

 
P

O
IN

T
 

O
F

 B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
 
~

:i1 
N

 8
9

°4
7

'10
" 

E
 

2
9

2
.5

6
' zy

xw
vu

tsr
qp

on
ml

kji
hg

fed
cb

aZ
YX

WV
UT

SR
QP

ON
ML

KJ
IH

GF
ED

CB
A

C
IT

Y
 

N
 

m
 

on
 

«)
 

-e
- 

w
 " to
 

en
 

«)
 a 0

 z
 

uc
B

~9
 

P
O

IN
T

 
O

F
 

B
E

G
IN

N
IN

G
 

S
W

 C
O

R
. 

N
W

114
, 

S
E

 1
14

, 
S

E
C

. 
2

3
, 

T
4

N
, 

R
1
5
W

,S
.B

.M
. 

s
ec

, 
~~

 

R
.S

. 
2

0
0

, 
14

 z
yx

w
vu

ts
rq

po
nm

lk
jih

gf
ed

cb
aZ

Y
X

W
V

U
T

S
R

Q
P

O
N

M
LK

JI
H

G
F

E
D

C
B

A
10

3
6

 

(0
9

-1
6
-2

0
1

4
) 

--
-
-
-
-
--
-
-
--

--
-
-
--
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
--

-
-
 

I 

IN
S

T
. 

N
O

. 
z
y
x
w
v
u
t
s
r
q
p
o
n
m
l
k
j
i
h
g
f
e
d
c
b
a
Z
Y
X
W
V
U
T
S
R
Q
P
O
N
M
L
K
J
I
H
G
F
E
D
C
B
A

2
0
0
7
1
6
4
1
1
4
7
 

P
A

R
C

E
L
 

1 

IN
S

T
. 

N
O

. 
2
0
1
7
1
2
0
8
6
5
4
 

A
P

N
 
2
8
4
0
-0

1
1
-0

2
2
 

2
7

7
 

(0
1

-2
8

-1
9

9
9

) 

L
5
 

O
F

 
S

A
N

T
A

 

P
.l\

l,
 

~
O

. 
77

8
1

. 

!'.
M

,B
, 

12
1. 

30
 

- 
3

1 

~
~

@
~

W
li 

1
0
6

8
 

(0
9

-1
7-

2
0

15
) [ 

I 

LA
 C

o
u

n
ty

 A
ss

e
s
s
o

r l
a

n
d
 b
a

se
 2

0
1

8
, 

C
A

M
S

 
C

e
n

te
rl

in
e

. 
O

P
W

 C
ity

 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 

L
A

 C
o
u
n
ty

 S
a

n
it
a

tio
n
 D

is
tr
ic

ts
: 

A
n

n
e

x
at

io
nL

a
y
e
r 

an
d
 D

is
tr

ic
t L

ay
e
r 

w
/m

. 
P

ri
or

 
A

n
n
e
xa

tio
ns

 
s
h
o
w

n 
th

u
s
 

A
re

a
 

of
 A

n
n

ex
a

tio
n
 

A
N

N
E

X
 N

O
. 

(R
E

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 D
A

 T
E

) 

2.
0
7

7
 

A
c
re

s
 

E
A

O
IfM

A
Y

29
.2

0
1

9
 

w
 ~ '" ~ 'I

' " z ::l :il
 

V
A
lL

EY
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
D

 

P
R
O
PO

S
E
D
 

A
n
n
e

x
 

t' 
a 

Io
n 

N
o
.1

0
9

9
 

B
 

sh
o
w

n
 

th
 

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 
o
f 

S
 

us
 

P
ri 

a
n
ta

 
C

la
ri
ta

 
V

a
lle

 
. 

o
r 

to
 A

n
n
e
x
a

tio
n 

N
o.

 
10

9
 

y 
S

a
n
ita

ti
o

n 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

9
 s

h
o
w

n 
th

u
s
 

_ 
-_ 

- 
. 

V
IC

IN
IT

Y
 

M
A

P
 

N
O

 S
C

A
L

E 

C
O

U
R

S
E 

D
A

T
A

 

L 
1 

N
 0

0
°3

9
'5

4
" 

E
 

L2
 

N
 8

4
°4

4
'2

6
" 

E
 

L3
 

N
 8

9
°4

7
'1

0
" 

E
 

L4
 

S
 
1
8

°2
6

'4
9

" 
E

 
L
5
 

S
 8

9
°4

7
'1

0
" 

W
 

1
2
2

.8
3
' 

2
9
6
.5

7
' 

3
1

2
.8

7
' 

1
5

6
.7

7
' 

6
5

9
.2

3
' 

"" 
~

J~
t~

~
o 

t 8
0
 

16
0
 

0
 

I 
F
e
e
t 

S
A

N
T

A
 

C
L
A

R
IT

A
 

V
A

L
L
E

Y
 

S
A

N
IT

A
T

IO
N

 
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 

O
F

 L
O

S
 A

N
G

E
L
E

S
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
. 

C
A

 

O
f
F

IC
E

 
O

F
 C

H
IE

F
 

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
 

G
R

A
C

E
 R
0
6

IN
S

O
N

 H
Y

D
E

 
C

H
ie

f 
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

 &
 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L
 M

A
N
A

G
E

R
 

A
N

N
E

X
A

T
IO

N
 

N
O

. 
1
0
9
9
 

T
O

 

S
A

N
T

A
 

C
L
A

R
IT

A
 

V
A

L
L

E
Y

 

S
A

N
IT

A
T

IO
N

 
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 

R
e
c
o
rd

e
d
 

19



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

20



2019 
SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

5-YEAR STRATEGIC PLAN
Unified. Integrated. Best in class. A new era in regional water resource 

management for a valley that shares one river, one watershed. 

21

ajacobs
Item 6



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

22



Page 1 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ........................................................................................................... 2 

MESSAGE FROM THE BOARD PRESIDENT ........................................................................... 4 

MESSAGE FROM THE GENERAL MANAGER ......................................................................... 5 

INTRODUCTION ....................................................................................................................... 6 

THE STRATEGIC PLAN PROCESS .......................................................................................... 8 

SCV WATER VISION AND MISSION .......................................................................................10 

SCV WATER VALUES ..............................................................................................................11 

GOALS, STRATEGIES, AND OBJECTIVES .............................................................................12 

GLOSSARY ..............................................................................................................................32 

APPENDIX A – ACTION PLAN .................................................................................................33 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
For more information, contact: 
 
Kathie Martin 
Public Information Officer 
kmartin@scvwa.org 
(661) 297-1600 
  

23



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

24



Page 2 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCV Water) 

was created January 1, 2018 by an act of the 

State Legislature (SB 634) through the merger of 

the four water agencies in the Santa Clarita Valley. 

SCV Water provides water services to a 

population of approximately 273,000 in the Santa 

Clarita Valley through 72,000 water service 

connections.  

 

Reliable, high quality water service is critical to an 

economically and environmentally vibrant 

community. Providing that service is increasingly complex as water utilities must manage 

numeous challenges. Some of these include finding and maintaining adequate water resources, 

treating water to ensure its health and safety, coping with the loss of skilled retirees, engaging 

the community and communicating the value of water, managing the  maintainenance and 

replacement of aging infrastructure, and ensuring adequate financial resources to meet these 

challenges.    

 

The Board and staff of SCV Water have created 

this 5-Year Strategic Plan to guide the agency in 

the coming years. The Strategic Plan is designed 

to support their vision to provide exemplary water 

management for a high quality of life in the Santa 

Clarita Valley. This vision will be accomplished 

by fulfilling the mission of SCV Water: Providing 

responsible water stewardship to ensure the 

Santa Clarita Valley has reliable supplies of high 

quality water at a reasonable cost. Six goals 

have been established: 

 

Goal A - Customer/Community - Implement and communicate policies supporting the social, 

quality of life, and environmental values of the community.  

 

Goal B - Infrastructure Reliability – Implement, operate, and maintain water infrastructure to 

ensure sustainable water service provision.  

 

Goal C - Water Supply and Resource Sustainability – Implement programs to ensure the service 

area has reliable and sustainable supplies of water. 

 

25



Page 3 

 

Goal D - Water Quality and Environmental Compliance – Protect the quality of our water 

supplies and environment and ensure our drinking water quality is consistent and meets or 

surpasses all water quality requirements.  

  

Goal E - Cost Effectiveness Financial Resiliency – Maintain a long-range, open transparent, 

stable and well-planned financial condition, resulting in current and future water users receiving 

fair and equitable rates and charges.  

  

Goal F - Organizational Effectiveness High Performance Team – Grow a culture of continuous 

improvement that fosters SCV Water’s values. Maintain a well-defined organizational structure 

that fosters integrity, trust, professionalism, excellence, safety and innovation. 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
  

26



Page 4 

 

MESSAGE FROM THE BOARD PRESIDENT 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita 
Valley Water Agency (SCV Water) welcome to our 2019-
2024 Strategic Plan. SCV Water is the result of a 
collaborative response to the exhaustive “Economic, 
Efficiencies and Enhanced Water Management study” that 
identified the potential benefits of a new water agency in 
the Santa Clarita Valley. It was clear that a unified agency 
would be more effective in finances, governance, 
operational and infrastructure assessment, organizational 
analysis and regional water management. It was also clear 
we could streamline resources and increase efficiencies to 
better serve customers. 
 
This Strategic Plan is the blueprint to help us deliver on the 
promises of SB 634, including: 
 

 Providing a more effective, locally representative 
and regionally integrated voice for water governance, 

 Improving on current customer service models and achieve efficiency through economy 
of scale, 

 Creating a financial structure that accounts for existing debts, liabilities and assets and 
provides for a fully transparent and accountable system, 

 Improving operations and infrastructure management by fully integrating distribution 
networks and resources, and 

 Providing a single forum to debate and set policy to achieve the most effective way to 
develop and manage water resources. 
 

Speaking of delivering on promises, the savings from efficiencies and economies of scale have 
already exceeded $5.5 million. We are on track to reach $13 million in savings by year 3, far 
ahead of the schedule of $14 million in savings over 10 years. 
 
There is much more to do.  The Board has set 6 overarching goals for the coming 5 years 
related to serving our customers and community, providing reliable and sustainable water 
supplies and service, ensuring high quality drinking water, responsibly managing the financial 
resources the community has entrusted to us, and maintaining a high performance team to 
accomplish the above. With a dedicated Board, a professional staff, and a supportive 
community, we look forward to meeting the challenges of water service delivery to the Santa 
Clarita Valley. 
 
 
 
_______________________ 

William Cooper, President  

27



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

28



Page 5 

 

MESSAGE FROM THE GENERAL MANAGER 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
It is an exciting time in the water community. Last year, four 
entities unified into SCV Water, coming together for a 
common purpose. Today, the promises of a new era in 
regional water resource management are coming to pass. 
To name just a few, we have enhanced transparency 
through the creation of a ratepayer advocate role and have 
increased efficiencies by standardizing many customer 
programs and processes across the Agency. Now, with this 
5-year Strategic Plan, we will drive benefits even further.  
 
The Board and staff have identified several additional 
important issues that will require our attention:   
 

 Elevate. Advance the functions of the new agency 
while we continue to provide reliable and high-
quality water service to the community.  This will 
involve developing a common information 
technology strategy and platform that provides a uniform view across the organization.   

 Communicate. Ensure our internal and external communications are transparent and 
informative, keeping all stakeholders informed, while also fostering real feedback.  

 Consolidate. Optimize the facilities of multiple agencies to work as one; developing 
standardized operating procedures for a single organization.    

 Innovate. Ensure water supply diversity and resiliency through innovative efforts, a 
visionary groundwater sustainability plan, and continuing to support the Delta 
Conveyance Project.  

 Create. To maintain, replace, and construct new water infrastructure we will need to 
develop a long-range financial plan to ensure the required investments are paid for in a 
fair and equitable manner and that the agency can handle the variability of “Mother 
Nature” and water sales.   

 Anticipate. We will be affected by the coming retirement wave in our workforce. It is 
critical that we anticipate the shifting workforce by hiring and training new generations 
and focus on succession plans. 

 Evaluate. Finally, we must revisit the emergency preparedness program for the new 
agency to ensure we have plans and resources in place to respond to emergencies.    

 
I am confident SCV Water is up to the task and am proud to have the opportunity to manage 
this organization to meet these challenges. 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 

Matthew G. Stone PE, General Manager 
  

29



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

30



Page 6 

 

INTRODUCTION 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Welcome to the Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency’s (SCV Water’s) 5-year Strategic 
Plan. The purpose of SCV Water is to unify 
and modernize water resource management 
within the Santa Clarita Valley through the 
efficient, sustainable, and affordable 
provision, sale, management and delivery of 
surface water, groundwater, and recycled 
water for all uses, and to do so in a manner 
that promotes the sustainable stewardship of 
natural resources in the Santa Clarita Valley. 
 
SCV Water was created January 1, 2018 by 
an act of the State Legislature (SB 634) 
through the merger of the four water entities 
in the Santa Clarita Valley. SCV Water 
serves a population of approximately 
273,000 through 72,000 water service connections over 195 square miles. The merger included 
Castaic Lake Water Agency and its Santa Clarita Water Division, Newhall County Water District 
and the Valencia Water Company. The Castaic Lake Water Agency was formed as a wholesale 
water agency to acquire, treat, and deliver State Water Project water supply throughout the 
Santa Clarita Valley. The Santa Clarita Water Division, Newhall County Water District and the 
Valencia Water Company were the retail water purveyors. Population at build-out is estimated to 
be 420,000. SCV Water also provides wholesale water to Los Angeles County Waterworks 
District #36.  
 
This Strategic Plan is the blueprint for how SCV Water will respond to current challenges and 
make the best of future opportunities for the benefit of our customers.  It reaffirms SCV Water’s 
vision and mission and succinctly defines six Goals related to: Customer and Community, 
Infrastructure Reliability, Water Supply and Resource Sustainability, Water Quality and 
Environmental Compliance, Financial Resiliency and High-Performance Team. It also outlines 
the specific strategies that we will pursue to achieve this plan.  
 
SCV Water and the region face a number of challenges 
in the coming years. These include: 
 

 Implementing the new water agency. The new 
agency presents significant opportunities to 
better serve the region. Seamlessly integrating 
the water provision functions and systems of 
these organizations into a single new agency will 
be a significant strategic challenge for the Board 
and staff in the coming years.  
 

 Ensuring sustainable water supplies. The 
Santa Clarita Valley’s water supply portfolio faces challenges. Primarily, the SCV 

31



Page 7 

 

Water’s State Water Project supply has experienced a number of regulatory-driven 
reliability reductions related to endangered species. The Delta Conveyance Project is 
one part of the California Water Action Plan to bolster local self-sufficiency, reduce 
consumption, improve water supply reliability, and reduce dependence on the Delta to 
meet future needs. 

 
 Optimizing the groundwater basin in the Santa Clarita Valley. Optimizing this 

resource will be influenced by a number of factors including: 
 

o The effect of long-term climate 
change on water supplies and 
demands, 

o How the Sustainable Groundwater 
Management Act of 2014 is 
implemented in the Santa Clarita 
Valley, 

o The availability and cost of 
recycled water, and 

o The effect of endangered species 
on conjunctive use of water in the 
basin. 
 

 Developing a long-range financial plan. Maintaining and replacing existing 
infrastructure as well as providing new infrastructure will require significant investment 
by the community.  Developing a sustainable financial plan that equitably recovers the 
necessary money to support this service commitment will be critical.  

 
The 5-year Strategic Plan is intended to establish the framework for addressing these 
challenges to maintain reliable and high quality water service to the Santa Clarita Valley. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

32



Page 8 

 

THE STRATEGIC PLAN PROCESS 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
The Strategic Plan was developed through a collaborative process with the Board of Directors, 
management and staff. The planning consultant interviewed each of the 13 Board members 
regarding their perspectives on the future challenges for SCV Water. These interviews were 
followed by a management workshop. Eight workshop sessions with the employees and 
supervisors mined key strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, and threats facing the agency. 
The output from these interviews and workshops were shared with the Board at a Board Retreat 
in late January 2019. The Board discussed the strategic challenges facing SCV Water and 
refined a set of goals for the 5-Year Strategic Plan. The management team then developed 
strategies, objectives, and key performance indicators for each of these goals. The Strategic 
Plan will be funded through the budget process and progress tracked, reevaluating the plan 
regularly to adjust as conditions warrant. 
 
The Board of Directors reviewed and accepted the 2019-2024 Strategic Plan on June 18, 2019. 
The Strategic Plan is structured in a supporting fashion: the Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) 
track accomplishment of the Objectives, the Objectives support the Strategies and the 
Strategies support the Goals, which support the Mission and achievement of the Vision as 
depicted in Figure 1. 
 
Figure 1: Hierarchy of Strategic Plan Elements 
 

Vision 

Where the organization wants to be in the future. 

Mission 

The purpose of the organization.

Goals 

Organization-wide desires that support achievement of the vision. 

Strategies 
The approaches required to achieve goals. 

Objectives 
The outcomes required to achieve goals. 

Action Items / Key Performance Indicators 
The activities, plans or programs developed to measure  

achievement of objectives. 
 

 

33



Page 9 

 

The nomenclature approach for goals, strategies, objectives and key performance indicators is 
depicted in Figure 2. 
 
Figure 2: Goals/Strategies/Objectives Nomenclature 
 

 

34



Page 10 

 

SCV WATER VISION AND MISSION 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

 
 
 
The Vision statement represents the aspirations of SCV Water as follows: 
 

“Exemplary water management for a high quality of life in the Santa 
Clarita Valley.” 
 
SCV Water has established the following 
mission statement to guide decision making 
on behalf of the customers and communities 
we serve: 
 

“Providing responsible water 
stewardship to ensure the Santa 
Clarita Valley has reliable 
supplies of high quality water at a 
reasonable cost.” 

 
 
 
 

  

35



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

36



Page 11 

 

SCV WATER VALUES 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

“Our agency is built on a foundation of shared values.  
These values guide our every action.” 

Matthew G. Stone, General Manager 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
   

Integrity 
We commit to the highest ethical standards of honesty, 
transparency and respect in our interactions with each other, 
the customers we serve and the entire community. 

Trust 
We are dedicated to partnering with community stakeholders to pursue responsible long-
term management of water resources that effectively enhance quality of life and further the 
agency’s mission and duty to be stewards of the water supply. 

Professionalism 
We maintain a diverse team 
of highly skilled employees 
who are devoted to honest, 
courteous and accountable 
business practices and take 
their role and stewards of our 
resources seriously and with 
humility. 

Excellence 
We strive to exceed 
customer expectations 
and deliver extraordinary 
service while providing a 
reliable, safe water supply 
at an affordable cost. 

Safety 
We prioritize creating and 
maintaining healthy, secure 
conditions at our facilities 
and in the community by 
adhering to safety policies 
and procedures and by 
offering technical and 
preventative training to our 
workforce. 

Innovation 
We are industry leaders who embrace change by finding 
sustainable, pioneering solutions to challenges and 
continuing to learn and grow in all we do. 

37



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

38



Page 12 

 

GOALS, STRATEGIES, AND OBJECTIVES 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Goal A - Customer/Community - Implement and communicate policies supporting the social, 

quality of life, and environmental values of the community. 

  

Goal B - Infrastructure Reliability – Implement, operate, and maintain water infrastructure to 

ensure sustainable water service provision. 

 

Goal C - Water Supply and Resource Sustainability – Implement programs to ensure the service 

area has reliable and sustainable supplies of water. 

 

Goal D - Water Quality and Environmental Compliance – Protect the quality of our water 

supplies and environment and ensure our drinking water quality is consistent and meets or 

surpasses all water quality requirements. 

  

Goal E - Cost Effectiveness Financial Resiliency – Maintain a long-range, open transparent, 

stable and well-planned financial condition, resulting in current and future water users receiving 

fair and equitable rates and charges 

  

Goal F - Organizational Effectiveness High Performance Team – Grow a culture of continuous 

improvement that fosters SCV Water’s values. Maintain a well-defined organizational structure 

that fosters integrity, trust, professionalism, excellence, safety and innovation. 

 

  

 
  

39



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

40



Page 13 

 

SCV Water’s strategic planning focuses on six goal areas that provide direction for achieving 
the Agency’s vision and mission.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Key strategies and objectives to address each of these goals are described in the following 
section. In addition, Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) were also developed to make judgments 
about the effectiveness and efficiency of our operations as well as to drive improvements, which 
successfully translate our strategies into action. KPIs will be reported as part of our annual 
budget process. A measurement system serves many vital purposes, including focusing 
attention on key issues, clarifying expectations, facilitating decision-making, and most 
importantly, learning and improving. Finally, the Action Plan to implement the objectives is 
included as Appendix A.  

GOAL A 
Customer/Community 

Implement and 
communicate policies 
supporting the social, 

quality of life, and 
environmental values of 

the community. 

GOAL B 
Infrastructure 

Reliability 
Implement, operate, and 

maintain water 
infrastructure to ensure 

sustainable water  
service provision. 

GOAL C 
Water Supply and  

Resource 
Sustainability 

Implement programs to 
ensure the service area 

has reliable and 
sustainable supplies  

of water. 

GOAL D 
Water Quality and 

Environmental 
Compliance 

Protect the quality of our 
water supplies and 

environment and ensure our 
drinking water quality is 
consistent and meets or 

surpasses all water quality 
requirements. 

GOAL E 
Financial Resiliency 
Maintain a long-range, 
transparent, stable and 
well-planned financial 
condition, resulting in 

current and future water 
users receiving fair  
and equitable rates  

and charges. 

GOAL F 
High Performance 

Team 
Grow a culture of 

continuous improvement 
that fosters SCV Water’s 

values. 

41



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

42



Page 14 

 

GOAL A 
Customer / Community  
Implement policies supporting the social, quality of 
life, and environmental values of the community. 

 
This goal establishes a commitment on the part of SCV Water to align with the values of the 

customers and the community in fulfilling the organization’s mission. The strategies below 

define the approach the organization will take to achieve the goal. Objectives are the 

measureable actions that track progress towards execution of the strategy.  

 
 

Strategy A.1 Provide “best in class” customer service. 
A.1.1 Reassess delegation of authority to Customer Care Representatives for 

improving first call resolution 
A.1.2 Standardize customer service procedures across SCV Water 
A.1.3 Redesign bills with Customer Care Representative’s input 

  
Strategy A.2 Proactively communicate with and engage our community on water 

matters of importance to the region positioning SCV Water as a leading 
resource and reliable authority on water issues. 

A.2.1 Implement the outreach plan 
A.2.2 Increase public understanding of water issues (e.g. water quality, emergency 

preparedness, value of water, regulatory challenges, etc.) 
A.2.3 Develop engagement tools to receive feedback from stakeholders (e.g. 

Customer Service Survey) 
A.2.4 Participate in vendor outreach programs 
A.2.5 Continue to participate in community events (COC Water Technology Board 

and Business Alliance, SCV Mayor’s Committee for Employment of 
Individuals with Disabilities, PIHRA, etc.)   

A.2.6 Raise awareness of and demand for conservation programs (e.g. water 
conservation campaign(s) and related media buys, public and school 
educational programs, participation at public events, SCV Water web site, e-
newsletter and social media, self-guided landscape tour, conservatory 
garden, etc.) 

A.2.7 Build positive public perception of SCV Water as a leading resource and 
reliable authority on water issues engaging the Blue Ribbon Committee, 
Speakers' Bureau and Water Academy 

A.2.8 Support SCV Water efforts to work with public agencies and industry 
associations to influence water policy 

A.2.9 Work with local media to ensure accurate reporting 
  

Strategy A.3 Work with local, regional, state and federal agencies, industry 
associations and organizations to influence water policy for the benefit 
of our service area customers. 

A.3.1 Engage in local, state and federal activities to further the interests of water in 
the Santa Clarita Valley 

43



Page 15 

 

A.3.2 Maintain strong working relationships with local agencies (water agencies, 
special districts, city, and local governments) 
 

Strategy A.4 Engage in statewide and federal water legislative and policy issues. 
A.4.1 Continue coordination with SCV Water legislative analysts in communications 

with local, state, and federal elected officials and their staffs 
A.4.2 Foster and continue effective working relationships with the Department of 

Water Resources and other State Water Project Contractors 
A.4.3 Coordinate legislative initiatives concerning Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta 

and water conservation with legislative analysts, Association of California 
Water Agencies, State Water Contractors and other necessary parties to 
enhance the reliability and cost effectiveness of the SCV Water’s SWP water 
supply   

  
  Strategy A.5 Adopt environmentally sustainable business practices. 

A.5.1 Move to paperless processes 
  

Strategy A.6 Develop and lead the community vision for the watershed. 
A.6.1 Lead the development of the groundwater sustainability plan for the 

watershed 
A.6.2 Work with NGOs to understand common goals within the 

community/watershed 
  

 

 
 
 

44



Page 16 

 

GOAL A 
Customer / Community  
Implement policies supporting the social, quality of 
life, and environmental values of the community. 

 
 
 

KEY PERFORMANCE 

INDICATORS 
 

1. Complaint log statistics 

 

2. The length of time it takes to resolve 

customer issues 

 

3. Number of unscheduled emergency shut-offs and 

scheduled shut-offs 

 

4. Stakeholder awareness of water issues affecting 

ratepayers and SCV Water  

 

5. Level of public awareness of available water 

saving rebates and programs 

 

6. Public awareness and opinion of SCV Water, the 

services it provides and its role in the community  

 

7. Level of active participation in organizations by 

SCV Water Directors and staff  

  

8. Diversity of organization memberships  

 

  

45



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

46



Page 17 

 

GOAL B 

Infrastructure Reliability 
Implement, operate, and maintain water 
infrastructure to ensure sustainable water service 
provision. 

 
Ensuring the availability of infrastructure and its reliable operations is fundamental to meeting 

the service obligations of SCV Water. The strategies below define the approach the 

organization will take to achieve the goal. Objectives are the measurable actions that track 

progress towards execution of the strategy. 

 
Strategy B.1 Plan, design and build facilities to meet demand including storage 

capacity and interconnections between regional and retail water 
systems. 

B.1.1 Implement capital projects related to infrastructure reliability (see Action Plan) 
B.1.2 Implement next phase of the Graphical Information System   
B.1.3 Develop and configure water system hydraulic model for the SCV Water 

service area 
B.1.4 Develop recycled water policies and ordinances 

  
Strategy B.2 Plan and budget for long-term replacements and improvements. 

B.2.1 Update and carryout capital projects related to water system reliability and 
sustainability 

B.2.2 Conduct facility optimization study 
B.2.3 Conduct an evaluation of water system security  

  
Strategy B.3 Implement improved planning tools. 

B.3.1 Develop and implement a SCV Water-wide asset management program with 
end user/operations level asset management tools to enhance performance 

B.3.2 Assess current maintenance intervals on infrastructure and benchmark to 
industry best practice 

  
Strategy B.4 Develop standard designs, policies, and procedures. 

B.4.1 Develop recycled water design standards and specifications 
B.4.2 Maintain as-built drawings 

  
  Strategy B.5 Operate and maintain facilities. 

B.5.1 Maintain all facilities and appurtenances in a consistent fashion to achieve 
operational efficiency and functionality 

B.5.2 Exercise / replace water system valves 
B.5.3 Evaluate opportunities to centralize staff to improve operating efficiency 
B.5.4 Set standards for leak repairs 
B.5.5 Continue providing effective wholesale water service to Los Angeles. County 

Waterworks District #36  
B.5.6 Implement asphalt maintenance program 

  
  

47



Page 18 

 

  Strategy B.6 Plan and prepare for catastrophic emergencies. 
B.6.1 Develop an Emergency Response Plan for SCV Water 
B.6.2 Evaluate materials needs for earthquake response 
B.6.3 Evaluate system interconnection opportunities 
B.6.4 Develop plan to convey local supplies within service area should a prolonged 

outage of imported water infrastructure occur 
B.6.5 Develop emergency power strategy to assure ability to respond to short-term 

and long-term power supply outages for key facilities 
B.6.6 Coordinate emergency response planning efforts with the regional water 

agencies, county, and cities 
B.6.7 Conduct emergency preparedness planning and training for all staff 
B.6.8 
B.6.9 

Conduct semiannual tests of SCV Water’s disaster recovery plan 
Develop a network security plan including a cyber-security policy and threat 
response plan 

B.6.10 Evaluate installation of an alarm in the garden area for emergencies 
 
 
  

48



Page 19 

 

GOAL B 

Infrastructure Reliability 
Implement, operate, and maintain water 
infrastructure to ensure sustainable water service 
provision. 

 
 

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 
 

1. Sufficient water storage and put-and-take 
capacity to ensure water banking program 
success in meeting annual demands 
(target: 95% confidence level) 
   

2. Annual Major Capital Improvement 
Program (CIP) actual expenditures against 
planned 
 

3. Progress of the Pipeline Inspection 
Program  
 

4. Progress to develop and implement an 
Asset Management Program 
 

5. Number and volume of service leaks and 
main breaks  
 

6. Service line replacement progress 
 

7. Number of valves exercised 
   

8. Number of dead-end areas flushed 
   

9. Number of 
meters replaced 
compared to 
planned   

  

49



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

50



Page 20 

 

GOAL C 

Water Supply and Resource Sustainability 
Implement water supply programs to ensure the 
service area has reliable and sustainable supplies of 
water. 

 
Developing and protecting SCV Water’s water resources provides the supply reliability and 
water quality the Santa Clarita Valley depends on. The strategies below define the approach the 

organization will take to achieve the goal. Objectives are the measureable actions that track 

progress towards execution of the strategy. 

 
Strategy C.1 Conduct planning to ensure long-term water demands are met. 

C.1.1 Complete the 2020 Urban Water Management Plan 

C.1.2 Identify projects and initiate planning for projects to enhance long-term water 

supply reliability consistent with the updated Water Supply Reliability Report 

C.1.3 Respond to SB 610 Water Supply Assessments and SB 221 Water Supply 

Verifications 

C.1.4 Analyze the seismic resiliency of SCV Water’s supply portfolio 

C.1.5 Monitor climate change science and public policy. Integrate climate change 
impacts on water demand and supplies into long-term plans  and  programs 
to maintain reliable and sustainable water supplies 

  
Strategy C.2 Protect the SCV Water interests in the State Water Project. 

C.2.1 Ensure that SCV Water has full access to water supplies available to it under 
its SWP contract and other water supply agreements that rely on SWP 
conveyance to meet customer water demands and store water for reliability 
enhancement and dry year use 

C.2.2 Participate in planning, financing, development and implementation of the 
Delta Conveyance Project. 

C.2.3 
 
 

C.2.4 
 

C.2.5 
              C.2.6 

Collaborate with DWR and other State Water Contractors to improve the 
administration of the SWP in a manner that promotes long-term cost 
effectiveness, operational reliability and supply availability  
Engage with state water contractors and DWR on state water project facilities 
reliability and maintenance 
Support other’s efforts to improve reliability of imported water infrastructure 
Educate and keep community stakeholders informed of the status and 
importance of the regional and state water infrastructure 
 

 

Strategy C.3 Advance the integrated management of water resources.  
C.3.1 Lead the implementation of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act 

for the Santa Clarita Valley 
C.3.2 Prepare the SCV Water Recycled Water Master Plan Update and California 

Environmental Quality Act document 
C.3.3 Work with agencies to develop foundation for a successful recycled water 

program 
C.3.4 Pursue grant funding for recycled water projects 

51



Page 21 

 

C.3.5 Coordinate and analyze performance of water banking and exchange 
programs, local groundwater production and water conservation measures 

C.3.6 Implement dry-year recovery project for the Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water 
Storage District Water Exchange and Banking Program 

C.3.7 Identify and secure access or ownership of suitable groundwater recharge 
areas in the watershed 

  
Strategy C.4 Advance demand management and achieve State mandated water use 

efficiency targets. 
C.4.1 Continue to implement and assess programs identified in the updated Santa 

Clarita Valley Water Use Efficiency Strategic Plan (SCV WUE SP) 
C.4.2 Support local and statewide regulations consistent with the goals of the Water 

Use Efficiency Strategic Plan 
C.4.3 Monitor and provide input into Governor’s proposed new water efficiency 

targets (beyond 20% by 2020) 
C.4.4 Work with the Santa Clarita Valley Water Committee to further enhance retail 

purveyor, City and County drought and water conservation activities 
C.4.5 Reevaluate and prioritize outreach targets and methods to maximize rebates 

and incentive benefits to encourage additional conservation 
C.4.6 Develop equitable conservation/demand management programs to meet 

current and upcoming regulatory measures 
C.4.7 Evaluate infrastructure technology (AMI/AMR) and operational strategies to 

better manage demands 
C.4.8 Work with developers and/or permitting agencies to get the appropriate turf 

efficient landscapes in new development 
C.4.9 Promote drought tolerant and water efficient landscapes out into the 

community 
C.4.10 Communicate with customers the message that “conservation is a way of life” 

  
Strategy C.5 Respond to anticipated droughts through rate structure modification, 

conservation assistance, customer service and outreach. 
C.5.1 Implement a system to respond to droughts 

  
Strategy C.6 Actively manage natural resource use. 

C.6.1 Conduct organization-wide energy assessment to identify opportunities to 

reduce energy use 

C.6.2 Evaluate SCV Water’s solar power contracts and options to optimize the cost 

and value to SCV Water 

C.6.3 Optimize facility operations to minimize power, supplies, chemicals, and labor 

consumption  

C.6.4 Assess the carbon footprint of SCV Water 

C.6.5 Develop/implement appropriate emissions reductions 

 
  

52



Page 22 

 

GOAL C 

Water Supply and Resource Sustainability 
Implement water supply programs to ensure the 
service area has reliable and sustainable supplies of 
water. 

 
  

KEY PERFORMANCE 

INDICATORS 
 

 
1. Average year water supply exceeds ten-year 

projected water demand 

   

2. Compliance with state requirements (SBX 7-7, 

SB 60 and AB 2668) to improve urban water 

use efficiency 

 

3. Maintain use of groundwater supplies consistent with the groundwater basin operating 

plan and UWMP 

 

4. SWP supply reliability consistent with the 

SWP Delivery Capability Report and the 

UWMP 

 

5. Monthly monitoring of production and 

consumption compared to historic months 

 

6. Monthly monitoring of water loss 

 

7. Lead implementation of the Sustainable 

Groundwater Management Act including 

preparation of a groundwater sustainability 

plan 

 

8. Percent change in recycled water use 

 

9. Protect the availability of local water 

resources (capacity and quality) 

 

10.  Per capita water use  

53



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

54



Page 23 

 

 

GOAL D 

Water Quality and Environmental 
Compliance 
Protect the quality of our water supplies and 
environment and ensure our drinking water quality is 
consistent and meets or surpasses all water quality 
requirements. 

 
Ensuring the water is safe to drink and conducting our operations in a fashion that is sensitive to 
the environment and in compliance with environmental requirements is a key commitment of 
SCV Water to the community we serve. The strategies below define the approach the 
organization will take to achieve the goal. Objectives are the measureable actions that track 
progress towards execution of the strategy. 
 

Strategy D.1 Achieve 100% compliance with all environmental regulations and 
standards. 

D 1.1 Meet all applicable water quality regulations 
D.1.2 Evaluate a long-term strategy to provide consistent water quality across the 

service area (evaluate blending, well head softening, versus point-of-use 
homeowner expense of water softening systems) 

D.1.3 Engage the public to understand and meet customer’s water quality 
requirements/demands  

D.1.4 Communicate transparently regarding water quality trends and objectives 
D.1.5 Track and report water quality complaints 

  
Strategy D.2 Proactively install, operate, and maintain groundwater treatment 

infrastructure to avoid impacts on water supply reliability (e.g. VOCs, 
perchlorate, PFAS, etc.). 

D.2.1 Regulatory agency coordination, communication and collaboration toward the 
aggressive pursuit of responsible parties. 

  
Strategy D.3 Anticipate and comply with regulatory and environmental changes. 

D.3.1 Track regulatory and statutory changes at both the federal and state levels 
pertaining to the Safe Drinking Water Act, the Clean Water Act and the 
potable water community in general 

D.3.2 Maintain interagency water quality communication collaborations 
D.3.3 Evaluate environmental compliance tracking software 
D.3.4 Develop a contaminants of emerging concern (CEC) strategy 

  
Strategy D.4 Implement long-term salinity management/nutrient management plan. 

D.4.1 Work through the Groundwater Sustainability Agency to protect the watershed 
D.4.2 Engage in watershed nutrient and salinity management activities 

  
Strategy D.5 Seek cost recovery from responsible parties. 

D.5.1 Continue litigation to hold parties responsible for groundwater contamination 
  

55



Page 24 

 

GOAL D 

Water Quality and Environmental 
Compliance 
Protect the quality of our water supplies and 
environment and ensure our drinking water quality is 
consistent and meets or surpasses all water quality 
requirements. 

 
 

KEY PERFORMANCE 

INDICATORS 
 
 

1. Completion of required Division of Drinking Water 
monitoring, sampling and analyses 
 

2. Maintain compliance with Safe 
Drinking Water Act  
 

3. Groundwater pumped from Saugus 
wells and treated at the Saugus 
Perchlorate Treatment Facility 
 

4. Complete Consumer Confidence 
Report 
 

5. Impacted well capacity  
  

56



Page 25 

 

GOAL E 

Financial Resiliency 
Maintain a long-range, transparent, stable and well-
planned financial condition, resulting in current and 
future water users receiving fair and equitable rates 
and charges. 

 
Provision of SCV Water services is capital intensive. Managing the financial resources entrusted 
to SCV Water in a prudent manner ultimately reduces the cost of service to the community. The 
strategies below define the approach the organization will take to achieve the goal. Objectives 
are the measureable actions that track progress towards execution of the strategy. 
 

Strategy E.1 Increase focus on forward looking financial information. 
E.1.1 Construct a financial model that can forecast financial requirements and 

results through the service area buildout 
E.1.2 Incorporate the use of stochastic analysis in the financial planning model to 

assess uncertainty and explore the sensitivity of sales volumes and costs to 
rates and cash flow 

E.1.3 Implement staff tracking and assessment of debt portfolio 
E.1.4 Develop a Long-Range Finance Plan that considers: 

  Policy for managing debt versus pay-go 
  Cash reserve requirements 
  OPEB funding 
  Rate management 
  Funding for carrying out the Strategic Plan 
  

Strategy E.2 Establish a path towards uniform retail rates. 
E.2.1 Update cost of service models utilizing the long-term financial plan and 

enterprise cost allocations 
E.2.2 Update the recycled water rate 
E.2.3 Develop a multi-year rate implementation plan that will establish consistent 

levels of funding and cash reserves throughout the service area 
  

Strategy E.3 Improve treasury and cash management practices. 
E.3.1 Consolidate the business process of managing the fund investment activities 

for SCV Water 
E.3.2 Establish the practice of preparing monthly cash flow reporting. 
E.3.3 Update financial policies to reflect gains in capabilities to manage and control 

cash management as new financial and customer billing systems go live and 
new payment alternatives are offered to our customers 

 
 

Strategy E.4 Expand Financial & Performance Reporting 
E.4.1 Establish management dashboards that will communicate operational 

performance to management and staff 
E.4.2 Establish financial dashboards that will communicate financial performance 

and health of the Agency 
E.4.3 Build internal capabilities for rate, financial, and performance analysis and 

reporting through training and adding staff as necessary 
  

57



Page 26 

 

Strategy E.5 Improve financial risk management. 
E.5.1 Evaluate opportunities to hedge financial risks with insurance 
E.5.2 Evaluate opportunities to improve the relationship between fixed costs and 

fixed revenues in rate and fee structures 
  

Strategy E.6 Improve cost accounting. 
E. 6.1 Implement project costing functionality in the new accounting system 

E. 6.2 Standardize warehouse inventory practices and centralize purchasing for 
parts, meters, tools, and other maintenance and repair inventory items 

E. 6.3 Update the cost allocation methodology to reflect the new Agency 
organizational structure 

 

  

58



Page 27 

 

GOAL E 

Financial Resiliency 
Maintain a long-range, transparent, stable and well-
planned financial condition, resulting in current and 
future water users receiving fair and equitable rates 
and charges. 

 
 

KEY PERFORMANCE 

INDICATORS 
 
 

1. Maintain existing bond ratings 

 

2. Meet debt service coverage ratio 

 

3. Meet reserve fund targets 

 

4. Actual costs compared to 

project budget 

 

5. Actual costs compared to 

annual budget 

 

6. Number and magnitude of 

change orders for major 

capital improvement program 

projects 

  

59



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

60



Page 28 

 

GOAL F 
High Performance Team 
Grow a culture of continuous improvement that 
fosters SCV Water’s values. 

 
SCV Water’s services depend on its trained and dedicated workforce. Maintaining a high-
performance organization will achieve the goals, mission, and vision of the organization. 
The strategies below define the approach the organization will take to achieve the goal. 
Objectives are the measureable actions that track progress towards execution of the strategy. 
 
Strategy F.1 Implement post-merger integration of the new agency. 

F.1.1 Reduce the number of customer service field offices, increase offsite 
payment locations 

F.1.2 Standardize operating procedures and business processes across the 
organization  

F.1.3 Update, develop, and maintain clear and comprehensive policies for SCV 
Water  

F.1.4 Remain in compliance with the requirements of SB 634 
F.1.5 Optimize use of SCV Water real estate 

  
Strategy F.2 Attract, train, and retain quality staff. 

F.2.1 Complete an organizational design study that results in updated job 
requirements, job classifications, clear career paths, and appropriate pay 
levels 

F.2.2 Research compensation for licenses and certifications through a market 
survey 

F.2.3 Implement electronic benefits enrollment 
F.2.4 Provide supervisor training to enhance working knowledge and a general 

understanding of the SCV Water’s recruitment, and performance evaluation 
and other human relations processes 

F.2.5 Update the SCV Water’s Employee Handbook 
F.2.6 Conduct sexual harassment awareness and prevention training for all 

employees 
F.2.7 Implement an employee portal or intranet for posting various often-

requested forms, documents, etc.   
F.2.8 Budget for sufficient staffing to meet adopted objectives (particularly in 

Water Resources, Operations, Engineering, Finance, and Communications) 
F.2.9 Examine practicality/benefits of establishing a mentoring program 

F.2.10 Review team building strategy to foster trust and shared values 
F.2.11 Develop / document employee and Director onboarding approach 
F.2.12 Document and optimize the delegation of authority to improve efficiency 
F.2.13 Evaluate the economics of providing benefits to part-time employees 
F.2.14 Develop a comprehensive training plan considering: 

  Providing facility tours for staff 
  Coaching/mentoring for staff 
  Improving training programs so all equal positions are trained to the 

same level 

61



Page 29 

 

  Developing a cross training program 
  Developing an internship program 
  Providing training for teamwork and conflict management 
  Supervisor and management training 
  Encouragement of project management certification 
  Uniform training standards across the divisions 
  Safety training 
  Heavy equipment operations certification 
  Hostile interaction training 
  Terrorism response 

  
Strategy F.3 Implement integrated technology and applications across the 

organization. 
F.3.1 Assess, select, and implement a single accounting and financial reporting 

system 
F.3.2 Assess, select, and implement a single customer service and billing system   
F.3.3 Consolidate telecommunication and network equipment 
F.3.4 Develop and implement a tiered end-user support system with scaled 

resources 
F.3.5 Deploy end-point management solution for mobile and stationed devices 
F.3.6 Improve integration of IT systems/platforms 
F.3.7 Improve breadth, depth, quality and timeliness of business planning 

information 
F.3.8 Implement integrated applications (Asset Management) across the 

organization 
F.3.9 Improve technology and data risk management processes 

F.3.10 Develop an Information Technology Strategic Plan 
F.3.11 Implement redundant gateway routing 
F.3.12 Consolidate and align the servers to efficiently meet the needs of the 

organization 
F.3.13 Standardize network access throughout the organization 
F.3.14 Standardize virtual server approach across the organization 
F.3.15 Add 10 to 20 more MBPS (megabits per second) on existing point-to-point 

backup line between the Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant and Summit 
Circle 

F.3.16 Conduct an analysis and evaluation of the network vulnerabilities 
F.3.17 Development, deployment and maintenance of an agency intranet 
F.3.18 Evaluate and implement mobile solutions for certain field job tasks 
F.3.19 Maintain regular and routine computer replacement program and 

management of technology through an asset management approach  
F.3.20 Evaluate need for computers in the education department 
F.3.21 Maintain regular and routine network appliance replacement schedule 
F.3.22 Update and modernize collaborative workspaces to meet the needs of the 

modern workforce 
  
Strategy F.4 Promote an open and professional work environment. 

F.4.1 Continue to provide employees with “bottom-up” communication through all 
employee meetings (All Hands, etc.) 

62



Page 30 

 

F.4.2 Continue to (1) provide General Manager-to-staff memos and quarterly 
employee newsletters and (2) hold employee meetings updating all 
employees of important events and news. 

F.4.3 Continue bi-weekly executive staff and periodic manager/supervisor 
meetings to enhance staff productivity and coordination work efforts 

F.4.4 Continue the new e-newsletter 
F.4.5 Develop a comprehensive staff engagement strategy considering: 

  Activities/accomplishments of the new agency 
 Implement internal / external communications improvements 

  Consistent communication processes 
  Enhance quality/consistency of email communication 
  Management-to-supervisors engagement 
  Supervisor-to-staff communication 
  Interagency communication 
  Teambuilding activities 

F.4.6 Include staff in key planning/implementing of policy changes 
F.4.7 Develop an innovation program to encourage, capture, and deploy new 

ideas/suggestions 
  

Strategy F.5 Maintain a safe and secure work environment. 
F.5.1 Continue to provide all required and recommended safety training 
F.5.2 Continue to emphasize safety through weekly tailgate and safety meetings 
F.5.3 Conduct live confined space entry and rescue drill 
F.5.4 Conduct a live chemical spill response drill with local fire department and/or 

emergency services contractor 
F.5.5 Improve Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant back gate and access road by 

adding safety and security signage and traffic striping 
F.5.6 Improve Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant road access gate 
F.5.7 Develop protocol for dealing with phone and in-person threats 

 
 
 
 
 
 

63



Page 31 

 

GOAL F 
High Performance Team 
Grow a culture of continuous improvement that 
fosters SCV Water’s values. 

 

 
 
 

KEY PERFORMANCE 

INDICATORS 
  

 
1. Number and percentage of Financial and 

Administrative policies that have been updated 
in the last five years 
 

2. Pace of technology, tools and equipment 
maintenance relative to work-flow demand 
 

3. Contact hours and continuing education units 
(average of total and by department) 
 

4. Number and types of certified and licensed 
staff 
 

5. On-time completion of annual performance 
evaluations and inclusion of employee input on 
career advancement plans 
 

6. SCV Water use of education 
reimbursement program  
 

7. Number of days lost to 
workplace personal injuries 
 

8. Service desk time to resolution 
less than 24 hours. 

9. Network availability - High 
availability sites uptime 
percentage. 

10. IT service desk first contact 
resolution percentage. 
 

11. IT service desk customer satisfaction.  

64



Page 32 

 

GLOSSARY 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
The following key terms are used in this Strategic Plan: 
 
Action Plan – A detailed set of tactical actions that will be developed in order for the 
strategies/objectives to be achieved. 
 
Values – Non-negotiable standards that the staff and the Board believe in and embody how 
they will act individually and as an organization. 
 
Goal – SCV Water’s commitment to the community it serves.  
 
Key Performance Indicator – Selected measure to indicate performance against a Strategic 
Plan Goal. 
 
Mission – The primary reason(s) for the existence of the organization. 
 
Objective – Measurable work activity that, when accomplished, will directly lead to the success 
of the strategy. 
 
Issue – A problem or opportunity facing SCV Water. 
 
Strategy – How an issue is solved to achieve the goal. 
 
Strategic Plan – A structured plan to drive SCV Water to achieve its goals. 
 
SWOT Analysis – Description of strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and threats to identify 
areas of focus in the Strategic Plan. 
 
Vision – What SCV Water aspires to become. 
 
 

  

65



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

66



Page 33 

 

APPENDIX A – ACTION PLAN 
 
Objectives = * Priorities, dates, and responsible Divisions are included in the Budget document. 
 

Goal A: Implement and communicate policies supporting the social, quality of life, 
and environmental values of the community. 

Strategy Objective Time Frame 

A.1 - Provide “best in class” customer service. 

A.1.1 Reassess delegation of authority to Customer Care 
Representatives for improving first call resolution 

12/31/2019 

A.1.2 Standardize customer service procedures across SCV Water 9/30/2019 

A.1.3 Redesign bills, with Customer Care Representative’s input 1/31/2021 

A.2 - Proactively communicate with and engage our community on water matters of 
importance to the region positioning SCV Water as a leading resource and reliable authority 
on water issues. 

A.2.1 Implement the outreach plan Ongoing 

A.2.2 
Increase public understanding of water issues (e.g. water 
quality, emergency preparedness, value of water, regulatory 
challenges, etc.) 

Ongoing 

A.2.3 
Develop engagement tools to receive feedback from 
stakeholders (e.g. Customer Service Survey) 

2/28/2019 

A.2.4 Participate in vendor outreach programs Ongoing 

A.2.5 

Continue to participate in community events (COC Water 
Technology Board and Business Alliance, SCV Mayor’s 
Committee for Employment of Individuals with Disabilities, 
PIHRA, etc.)  

Ongoing 

A.2.6 

Raise awareness of and demand for conservation programs 
(e.g. water conservation campaign(s) and related media buys, 
public and school educational programs, participation at public 
events, SCV Water web site, e-newsletter and social media, 
self-guided landscape tour, conservatory garden, etc.) 

Ongoing 

A.2.7 

Build positive public perception of SCV Water as a leading 
resource and reliable authority on water issues engaging the 
Blue Ribbon Committee, Speakers' Bureau and Water 
Academy 

Ongoing 

A.2.8 
Support SCV Water efforts to work with public agencies and 
industry associations to influence water policy 

Ongoing 

A.2.9 Work with local media to ensure accurate reporting Ongoing 

A.3 - Work with local, regional, state and federal agencies, industry associations and 
organizations to influence water policy for the benefit of our service area customers. 

A.3.1 
Engage in local, state and federal activities to further the 
interests of water in the Santa Clarita Valley 

Ongoing 

67



Page 34 

 

A.3.2 
Maintain strong working relationships with local agencies 
(water agencies, special districts, city, and local governments) 

Ongoing 

A.4 - Engage in statewide and federal water legislative and policy issues. 

A.4.1 
Continue coordination with SCV Water legislative analysts in 
communications with local, state, and federal elected officials 
and their staffs 

Ongoing 

A.4.2 
Foster and continue effective working relationships with the 
Department of Water Resources and other State Water 
Project Contractors 

Ongoing 

A.4.3 

Coordinate legislative initiatives concerning Sacramento-San 
Joaquin Delta and water conservation with legislative analysts, 
Association of California Water Agencies, State Water 
Contractors and other necessary parties to enhance the 
reliability and cost effectiveness of the SCV Water’s SWP 
water supply  

Ongoing 

A.5 - Adopt environmentally sustainable business practices. 

A.5.1 Move to paperless processes 1/31/2025 

A.6 - Develop and lead the community vision for the watershed. 

A.6.1 
Lead the development of the groundwater sustainability plan 
for the watershed 

1/31/2022 

A.6.2 
Work with NGOs to understand common goals within the 
community/watershed 

Ongoing 

     

Goal B: Infrastructure Reliability – Implement, operate, and maintain water 
infrastructure to ensure sustainable water service provision. 

Strategy Objective Time Frame 

B.1 - Plan, design and build facilities to meet demand including storage capacity and 
interconnections between wholesale and retail water systems. 

B.1.1 Implement capital projects related to infrastructure reliability Ongoing 

B.1.1.1   
Complete design and construction of Groundwater VOC 
Treatment Improvement Project 

6/30/2021 

B.1.1.2 
Complete design and construction of the Replacement Wells 
Project 

12/31/2020 

B.1.1.3 
Complete design and initiate construction of the Phase 2B 
Recycled Water backbone pipeline, distribution pipeline and 
tank 

12/31/2019 

B.1.1.4 
Complete final design of the South End Recycled Water 
Project (Phase 2C) 

9/30/2019 

B.1.1.5 
Complete final design and initiate construction of the West 
Ranch Recycled Water Project (Phase 2D) 

12/31/2019 

B.1.1.6 Complete land acquisition for Castaic Conduit Project 6/30/2020 

68



Page 35 

 

B.1.1.7 
Complete design and initiate construction of the Earl Schmidt 
Sludge Collection System Project 

12/31/2019 

B.1.1.8 
Complete construction of Magic Mountain Pipeline Phase 4 
project 

9/30/2019 

B.1.1.9 
Complete construction of Magic Mountain Pipeline Phase 5 
project 

3/30/2020 

B.1.1.10 
Complete construction of Magic Mountain Pipeline Phase 6A 
project 

6/30/2020 

B.1.1.11 Complete design of Magic Mountain Pipeline Phase 6B project 12/31/2020 

B.1.1.12 
Complete planning phase of the Magic Mountain Reservoir 
Project 

6/30/2021 

B.1.1.13 
Complete design and initiate construction of Deane Pump 
Station 

3/30/2020 

B.1.1.14 
Complete design and initiate construction of first Deane 
Storage Tank 

3/30/2020 

B.1.1.15 
Complete design and construction of Water Pipeline to LARC 
Ranch 

6/30/2020 

B.1.2 Implement next phase of the Graphical Information System  6/30/2021 

B.1.3 
Develop and configure water system hydraulic model for the 
SCV water service area 

6/30/2020 

B.1.4 Develop recycled water policies and ordinances 6/30/2020 

B.2 - Plan and budget for long-term replacements and improvements. 

B.2.1 
Update and carryout capital projects related to water system  
reliability and sustainability 

Ongoing 

B.2.1.1 
Replace ammonia pumping system at Earl Schmidt Filtration 
Plant 

6/30/2020 

B.2.1.2 
Inspect and Repair Earl Schmidt Filtraton Plant clear wells 
interior coating 

6/30/2020 

B.2.1.3 
Replace all valves on treatment vessels at Saugus Perchlorate 
Treatment Facility 

6/30/2022 

B.2.1.4 Replace sludge check valves at Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant 6/30/2020 

B.2.1.5 
Continue acquiring and entering asset information into 
Computer Maintenance Management System 

Ongoing 

B.2.1.6 
Remove and replace one pressure reducing valve station at 
Rainbow Glen/Sierra Highway 

6/30/2020 

B.2.1.7 Conduct meter replacement program Ongoing 

B.2.1.8 Conduct annual tank inspection and maintenance program Ongoing 

B.2.1.9 Conduct annual well inspection Ongoing 

B.2.1.10 Complete Rainbow Glen pipeline (WMP PIPE #5) 6/30/2021 

B.2.1.11 Complete West Newhall Alley pipeline upgrade 6/30/2020 

B.2.1.12 Complete SCADA (Sensor/Equipment) Upgrade Ongoing 

B.2.1.13 Complete Well Mag meter upgrade program Ongoing 

B.2.1.14 
Prepare and Implement formal Meter Testing Program / 
Schedule for Large Customer Meter and Production Meters 

6/30/2020 

69



Page 36 

 

B.2.1.15 
Analyze and implement land use changes at Devil’s Den that 
provide revenue and/or reduced operating costs, including 
potential development of solar facilities and land sales 

12/31/2020 

B.2.2 Conduct facility optimization study 6/30/2021 

B.2.3 Conduct an evaluation of water system security  9/30/2020 

B.3 - Implement improved planning tools. 

B.3.1 
Develop and implement a SCV Water-wide asset 
management program with end user/operations level asset 
management tools to enhance performance 

6/30/2022 

B.3.2 
Assess current maintenance intervals on infrastructure and 
benchmark to industry best practice 

6/30/2023 

B.4 - Develop standard designs, policies, and procedures. 

B.4.1 Develop recycled water design standards and specifications 6/30/2020 

B.4.2 Maintain as-built drawings Ongoing 

B.5 - Operate and maintain facilities. 

B.5.1 Maintain all facilities and appurtenances in a consistent 
fashion to achieve operational efficiency and functionality 

Ongoing 

B.5.2 Exercise / replace water system valves Ongoing 

B.5.3 
Evaluate opportunities to centralize staff to improve operating 
efficiency 

Ongoing 

B.5.4 Set standards for leak repairs Ongoing 

B.5.5 
Continue providing effective wholesale water service to Los 
Angeles. County Waterworks District #36 

Ongoing 

B.5.6 Implement asphalt maintenance program Ongoing 

B.6 - Plan and prepare for catastrophic emergencies. 

B.6.1 Develop an Emergency Response Plan for SCV Water 6/30/2020 

B.6.2 Evaluate materials needs for earthquake response 10/1/2019 

B.6.3 Evaluate system interconnection opportunities Ongoing 

B.6.4 
Develop plan to convey local supplies within service area 
should a prolonged outage of imported water infrastructure 
occur 

Ongoing 

B.6.5 
Develop emergency power strategy to assure ability to 
respond to short term and long term power supply outages for 
key facilities 

Ongoing 

B.6.6 
Coordinate emergency response planning efforts with the 
regional water agencies, county, and cities 

Ongoing 

B.6.7 
Conduct emergency preparedness planning and training for all 
staff 

Ongoing 

B.6.8 
Conduct semiannual tests of SCV Water’s disaster recovery 
plan 

Ongoing 

B.6.9 
Develop a network security plan including a cyber-security 
policy and threat response plan 

6/30/2021 

70



Page 37 

 

B.6.10 
Evaluate installation of an alarm in the garden area for 
emergencies 

6/30/2020 

     

Goal C: Water Supply and Resource Sustainability – Implement programs to ensure 
the service area has reliable and sustainable supplies of water. 

Strategy Objective Time Frame 

C.1 - Conduct planning to ensure long-term water demands are met. 

C.1.1 Complete the 2020 Urban Water Management Plan 6/30/2021 

C.1.2 
Identify projects and initiate planning for projects to enhance 
long-term water supply reliability consistent with the updated 
Water Supply Reliability Report 

Ongoing 

C.1.3 
Respond to SB 610 Water Supply Assessments and SB 221 
Water Supply Verifications 

Ongoing 

C.1.4 Analyze the seismic resiliency of SCV Water’s supply portfolio 6/30/2021 

C.1.5 

Monitor climate change science and public policy. Integrate 
climate change impacts  on water demand and supplies  into 
long-term plans  and  programs to maintain reliable and 
sustainable water supplies 

Ongoing 

C.2 - Protect the SCV Water interests in the State Water Project. 

C.2.1 

Ensure that SCV Water has full access to water supplies 
available to it under its SWP contract and other water supply 
agreements that rely on SWP conveyance to meet customer 
water demands and store water for reliability enhancement 
and dry year use 

Ongoing 

C.2.2 
Participate in planning, financing, development, and 
implementation of the Delta Conveyance Project 

Ongoing 

C.2.3 

Collaborate with DWR and other SWP contractors to improve 
the administration of the SWP in a manner that promotes long-
term cost effectiveness, operational reliability and supply 
availability 

Ongoing 

C.3 - Advance the integrated management of water resources. 

C.3.1 
Lead the implementation of the Sustainable Groundwater 
Management Act for the Santa Clarita Valley 

1/30/2022 

C.3.2 
Prepare the SCV Water Recycled Water Master Plan Update 
and California Environmental Quality Act document 

5/31/2021 

C.3.3 
Work with agencies to develop foundation for a successful 
recycled water program 

Ongoing 

C.3.4 Pursue grant funding for recycled water projects Ongoing 

C.3.5 
Coordinate and analyze performance of water banking and 
exchange programs, local groundwater production and water 
conservation measures 

Ongoing 

C.3.6 
Implement dry-year recovery project for the Rosedale-Rio 
Bravo Water Storage District Water Exchange and Banking 
Program 

12/31/2019 

71



Page 38 

 

C.3.7 
Identify and secure access or ownership of suitable 
groundwater recharge areas in the watershed 

Ongoing 

C.4 - Advance demand management and achieve state mandated water use efficiency 
targets. 

C.4.1 
Continue to implement and assess programs identified in the 
updated Santa Clarita Valley Water Use Efficiency Strategic 
Plan (SCV WUE SP) 

Ongoing 

C.4.2 
Support local and statewide regulations consistent with the 
goals of the Water Use Efficiency Strategic Plan 

Ongoing 

C.4.3 
Monitor and provide input into Governor’s proposed new water 
efficiency targets (beyond 20% by 2020) 

Ongoing 

C.4.4 
Work with the Santa Clarita Valley Water Committee to further 
enhance retail purveyor, City and County drought and water 
conservation activities 

Ongoing 

C.4.5 
Reevaluate and prioritize outreach targets and methods to 
maximize rebates and incentive benefits to encourage 
additional conservation 

Ongoing 

C.4.6 
Develop equitable conservation/demand management 
programs to meet current and upcoming regulatory measures 

Ongoing 

C.4.7 
Evaluate infrastructure technology (AMI/AMR) and operational 
strategies to better manage demands 

Ongoing 

C.4.8 
Work with developers and/or permitting agencies to get the 
appropriate turf efficient landscapes in new development 

Ongoing 

C.4.9 
Promote drought tolerant and water efficient landscapes out 
into the community 

Ongoing 

C.4.10 
Communicate with customers the message that “conservation 
is a way of life” Ongoing 

C.5 - Respond to anticipated near-term droughts through rate structure modification, 
conservation assistance, customer service and outreach. 

C.5.1 Implement a system to respond to droughts Ongoing 

C.6 - Actively manage natural resource use. 

C.6.1 
Conduct organization-wide energy assessment to identify 
opportunities to reduce energy use 

6/30/2023 

C.6.2 
Evaluate SCV Water's solar power contracts and options to 
optimize the cost and value to SCV Water 

12/31/2019 

C.6.3 
Optimize facility operations to minimize power, supplies, 
chemicals, and labor consumption 

Ongoing 

C.6.4 Assess the carbon footprint of SCV Water 12/31/2022 

C.6.5 Develop/implement appropriate emissions reductions 12/31/2023 
 

72



Page 39 

 

Goal D: Water Quality and Environmental Compliance – Protect the quality of our 
water supplies and environment and ensure our drinking water quality is consistent 
and meets or surpasses all water quality requirements. 

Strategy Objective Time Frame 

D.1 - Achieve 100% compliance with all environmental regulations and standards. 

D 1.1 Meet all applicable water quality regulations Ongoing 

D.1.2 

Evaluate a long-term strategy to provide consistent water 
quality across the service area (evaluate blending, well head 
softening, versus point-of-use homeowner expense of water 
softening systems) 

Ongoing 

D.1.3 
Engage the public to understand and meet customer’s water 
quality requirements/demands  

Ongoing 

D.1.4 
Communicate transparently regarding water quality trends and 
objectives 

Ongoing 

D.1.5 Track and report water quality complaints Ongoing 

D.2 - Proactively install, operate, and maintain groundwater treatment infrastructure to avoid 
impacts on water supply reliability (e.g. VOCs, perchlorate, PFAS, etc.). 

D.2.1 
Regulatory agency coordination, communication and 
collaboration toward the aggressive pursuit of responsible 
parties. 

Ongoing 

D.3 - Anticipate and comply with regulatory and environmental changes. 

D.3.1 
Track regulatory and statutory changes at both the federal and 
state levels pertaining to the Safe Drinking Water Act, the 
Clean Water Act and the potable water community in general 

Ongoing 

D.3.2 
Maintain interagency water quality communication 
collaborations 

Ongoing 

D.3.3 Evaluate environmental compliance tracking software 12/31/2019 

D.3.4 Develop a contaminants of emerging concern (CEC) strategy 12/31/2019 

D.4 - Implement long-term salinity management/nutrient management plan. 

D.4.1 
Work through the Groundwater Sustainability Agency to 
protect the watershed 

Ongoing 

D.4.2 
Engage in watershed nutrient and salinity management 
activities 

Ongoing 

D.5 - Seek cost recovery from responsible parties. 

D.5.1 
Continue litigation to hold parties responsible for groundwater 
contamination 

Ongoing 

     

Goal E: Financial Resiliency – Maintain a long-range, transparent, stable and well-
planned financial condition, resulting in current and future water users receiving fair 
and equitable rates and charges 

  

73



Page 40 

 

Strategy Objective Time Frame 

E.1 - Increase focus on forward looking financial information. 

E.1.1 
Construct a financial model that can forecast financial 
requirements and results through the service area build out 

3/31/2020 

E.1.2 
Incorporate the use of stochastic analysis in the financial 
planning model to assess uncertainty and explore the 
sensitivity of sales volumes and costs to rates and cash flow 

3/31/2020 

E.1.3 
Implement staff tracking and assessment of debt 

portfolio 
3/31/2020 

E.1.4 Develop a Long-Range Finance Plan that considers: 1/31/2020 

         Policy for managing debt versus pay-go   

         Cash reserve requirements   

         OPEB funding   

         Rate management   

         Funding for carrying out the Strategic Plan   

E.2 - Establish a path towards uniform retail rates. 

E.2.1 
Update cost of service models utilizing the long-term financial 
plan and enterprise cost allocations 4/30/2020 

E.2.2 Update the recycled water rate 8/31/2020 

E.2.3 
Develop a multi-year rate implementation plan that will 
establish consistent levels of funding and cash reserves 
throughout the service area 6/30/2020 

E.3 - Improve treasury and cash management practices. 

E.3.1 
Consolidate the business process of managing the fund 
investment activities for the SCV Water. 6/30/2020 

E.3.2 
Establish the practice of preparing monthly cash flow 
reporting. 9/30/2021 

E.3.3 

Update financial policies to reflect gains in capabilities to 
manage and control cash management as new financial and 
customer billing systems go live and new payment alternatives 
are offered to our customers 12/31/2021 

E.4 - Expand Financial & Performance Reporting 

E.4.1 
Establish management dashboards that will communicate 
operational performance to management and staff 1/31/2020 

E.4.2 
Establish financial dashboards that will communicate financial 
performance and health of the Agency 9/30/2021 

E.4.3 
Build internal capabilities for rate, financial, and performance 
analysis and reporting through training and adding staff as 
necessary Ongoing 

E.5 - Improve financial risk management. 

E.5.1 Evaluate opportunities to hedge financial risks with insurance 12/31/2019 

E.5.2 
Evaluate opportunities to improve the relationship between 
fixed costs and fixed revenues in rate and fee structures 6/30/2020 

74



Page 41 

E.6 - Improve cost accounting.

E. 6.1
Implement project costing functionality in the new accounting 
system 12/31/2021 

E. 6.2
Standardize warehouse inventory practices and centralize 
purchasing for parts, meters, tools, and other maintenance 
and repair inventory items 6/30/2020 

E. 6.3
Update the cost allocation methodology to reflect the new 
Agency organizational structure 12/31/2019 

Goal F: High Performance Team – Grow a culture of continuous improvement that 
fosters SCV Water's values.  

Strategy Objective Time Frame 

F.1 - Implement post-merger integration of the new agency.

F.1.1
Reduce the number of customer service field offices, increase 
offsite payment locations. 12/31/2019 

F.1.2
Standardize operating procedures and business processes 
across the organization  6/30/2024 

F.1.3
Update, develop, and maintain clear and comprehensive 
policies for SCV Water  6/30/2024 

F.1.4 Remain in compliance with the requirements of SB 634 6/30/2024 

F.1.5 Optimize use of SCV Water real estate 6/30/2024 

F.2 - Attract, train, and retain quality staff.

F.2.1
Complete an organizational design study that results in 
updated job requirements, job classifications, clear career 
paths, and appropriate pay levels 7/31/2020 

F.2.2
Research compensation for licenses and certifications through 
a market survey 7/31/2020 

F.2.3 Implement electronic benefits enrollment 6/30/2024 

F.2.4

Provide supervisor training to enhance working knowledge 
and a general understanding of the SCV Water’s recruitment, 
and performance evaluation and other human relations 
processes 10/31/2020 

F.2.5 Update the SCV Water’s Employee Handbook 12/31/2019 

F.2.6
Conduct sexual harassment awareness and prevention 
training for all employees 12/31/2020 

F.2.7
Implement an employee portal or intranet for posting various 
often-requested forms, documents, etc.   11/30/2019 

F.2.8
Budget for sufficient staffing to meet adopted objectives 
(particularly in Water Resources, Operations, Engineering, 
Finance, and Communications) 4/29/2024 

F.2.9
Examine practicality/benefits of establishing a mentoring 
program 12/31/2019 

75



Page 42 

F.2.10
Review team building strategy to foster trust and shared 
values 1/31/2020 

F.2.11
Develop / document employee and Director onboarding 
approach 3/31/2020 

F.2.12
Document and optimize the delegation of authority to improve 
efficiency 6/30/2022 

F.2.13
Evaluate the economics of providing benefits to part-time 
employees 6/30/2021 

F.2.14 Develop a comprehensive training plan considering: 6/30/2021 

 Providing facility tours for staff

 Coaching/mentoring for staff

 Improving training programs so all equal positions
are trained to the same level

 Developing a cross training program

 Developing an internship program

 Providing training for teamwork and conflict
management

 Supervisor and management training

 Encouragement of project management
certification

 Uniform training standards across the divisions

 Safety training

 Heavy equipment operations certification

 Hostile interaction training

  Terrorism response

F.3 - Implement integrated technology and applications across the organization.

F.3.1
Assess, select, and implement a single accounting and 
financial reporting system 3/31/2021 

F.3.2
Assess, select, and implement a single customer service and 
billing system   6/30/2021 

F.3.3 Consolidate telecommunication and network equipment 6/30/2020 

F.3.4
Develop and implement a tiered end-user support system with 
scaled resources 3/31/2021 

F.3.5
Deploy end-point management solution for mobile and 
stationed devices 3/31/2021 

F.3.6 Improve integration of IT systems/platforms 6/30/2024 

F.3.7
Improve breadth, depth, quality and timeliness of business 
planning information 6/30/2024 

F.3.8
Implement integrated applications (Asset Management) across 
the organization 6/30/2023 

F.3.9 Improve technology and data risk management processes 6/30/2024 

F.3.10 Develop an Information Technology Strategic Plan 12/31/2019 

F.3.11 Implement redundant gateway routing 12/31/2019 

76



Page 43 

 

F.3.12 
Consolidate and align the servers to efficiently meet the needs 
of the organization 6/30/2021 

F.3.13 Standardize network access throughout the organization 4/30/2020 

F.3.14 Standardize virtual server approach across the organization 2/28/2020 

F.3.15 
Add 10 to 20 more MBPS (megabits per second) on existing 
point-to-point backup line between the Rio Vista Water 
Treatment Plant and Summit Circle 1/31/2020 

F.3.16 
Conduct an analysis and evaluation of the network 
vulnerabilities 10/31/2019 

F.3.17 
Development, deployment and maintenance of an agency 
intranet 11/30/2019 

F.3.18 
Evaluate and implement mobile solutions for certain field job 
tasks 6/30/2022 

F.3.19 
Maintain regular and routine computer replacement program 
and management of technology through an asset 
management approach  6/30/2024 

F.3.20 Evaluate need for computers in the education department 6/30/2021 

F.3.21 
Maintain regular and routine network appliance replacement 
schedule 6/30/2024 

F.3.22 
Update and modernize collaborative workspaces to meet the 
needs of the modern workforce 6/30/2020 

F.4 - Promote an open and professional work environment.  

F.4.1 
Continue to provide employees with “bottom-up” 
communication through all employee meetings (All Hands, 
etc.) Ongoing 

F.4.2 

Continue to (1) provide General Manager-to-staff memos and 
quarterly employee newsletters and (2) hold employee 
meetings updating all employees of important events and 
news. Ongoing 

F.4.3 
Continue bi-weekly executive staff and periodic 
manager/supervisor meetings to enhance staff productivity 
and coordination work efforts Ongoing 

F.4.4 Continue the new e-newsletter Ongoing 

F.4.5 
Develop a comprehensive staff engagement strategy 
considering: Ongoing 

         Activities/accomplishments of the new agency   

        Implement internal / external communications 
improvements   

         Consistent communication processes   

  
       Enhance quality/consistency of email 

communication   

         Management-to-supervisors engagement   

         Supervisor-to-staff communication   

         Interagency communication   

77



Page 44 

 

         Teambuilding activities   
F.4.6 Include staff in key planning/implementing of policy changes Ongoing 

F.4.7 
Develop an innovation program to encourage, capture, and 
deploy new ideas/suggestions 6/30/2021 

F.5 - Maintain a safe and secure work environment.  

F.5.1 
Continue to provide all required and recommended safety 
training Ongoing 

F.5.2 
Continue to emphasize safety through weekly tailgate and 
safety meetings Ongoing 

F.5.3 Conduct live confined space entry and rescue drill Ongoing 

F.5.4 
Conduct a live chemical spill response drill with local fire 
department and/or emergency services contractor Ongoing 

F.5.5 
Improve Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant back gate and 
access road by adding safety and security signage and traffic 
striping 6/30/2022 

F.5.6 Improve Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant road access gate 6/30/2022 
F.5.7 Develop protocol for dealing with phone and in-person threats 6/30/2020 

 
 

78



79



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

80



Director AB 1234 Report 
June 18, 2019 

Director name: Gary Martin 
Meeting attended: CSDA Membership Services Committee  
Date of meeting: June 5, 2019 
Location: Conference Call 
SCV Water Board meeting to be presented at: June 18, 2019 

The major agenda items for the meeting were as follow: 
1. Welcome and Introductions by Committee Chair
2. Consent Calendar, including approval of minutes of 2/21/19 meeting
3. 2019 Membership Recruitment Report
4. 2019 Member Retention Status
5. New Member Benefits Update
6. Annual Conference Highlights
7. Chapters Update
8. Important Dates
9. Additional Items / Comments
10. Adjourn

Points of Interest: 

Item 3 Membership Recruitment Report 
Item 3a. 2019 recruitment summary; 26 new members have been recruited for 2019, as regular, associate, and 
business affiliate status. This is closely aligned with 2018 recruitment. 
Item 3b. Trial memberships; currently 38 agencies are participating in trial membership, which extends to the 
end of June. New members that join before August 31 receive a 20% discount on their first year dues. 

Item 4 Member Retention Status. CSDA’s goal retention rate for regular and associate members is 98%. 
Currently at 96.9%, but invoices are still out and when / if paid, the rate will be at 98%. The Business Affiliate 
rate goal is 85%, but it is expected not to exceed 80%. Overall revenue is down $88,000 but when invoices are 
paid, much of that deficiency will be recovered. 

Item 5 New Membership Benefits. There are 3 new membership benefits as listed below: 
Item 5a. Surplus Marketplace by GovDeals. Through a partnership with CSDA, members can advertise and sell 
surplus items at no charge. Access is through the GovDeals portal at www.csda.net. 
Item 5b. Administrative Salary and Benefits Survey. CSDA will be launching a new online survey tool foe 
collection and comparison of special district salary and benefit data. The survey will include salary and benefit 
information for five common administrative categories, and will be available in September. 
Item 6c. Online Payment Process. CSDA staff is working on a RFP for online payment services that would be 
available to members at special pricing. 

Item 6 Annual Conference Highlights 
The 2019 annual conference will be held September 25-28 at the Anaheim Marriott. The theme will be 
celebration of CSDA’s 50th anniversary. Information was provided on conference details and sponsorship 
opportunities.  

81

ajacobs
Item No 10.1



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

82


	Agenda
	Item 5.1
	Item 5.2
	Item 5.3
	Item 6
	Item 10.1

